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year in review
This year has been a momentous one at the ROM.  We shared 
a remarkable range of exhibitions, beginning the year with 
Mesopotamia: Inventing Our World, Viktor&Rolf Dolls, Wildlife 
Photographer of the Year and The Forbidden City: Inside the Court 
of China’s Emperors. The Museum opened two new permanent 
galleries, The Barrick Gold Corporation Gallery, and our recently 
renovated Gallery of Korea.

Beyond our gallery walls there was significant activity with 
research discoveries, including two from the Burgess Shale  
and two new species of dinosaurs, as well as new insights on 
the geology of Mars. In addition, the Museum welcomed Bonnie 
Brooks as the Chair of our Board of Trustees and Dr. Xerxes 
Mazda as our new Deputy Director of Engagement. 

The highlight of the year was our March 19th Centennial 
celebrations which marked the day one hundred years ago  
when the ROM opened its doors to the Province of Ontario.  
It was a once-in-a-lifetime celebration and the beginning of  
our year-long festival of exhibitions, events and programs 
designed to share your ROM in new and unexpected ways.

100
YEARS OF THE ROM

Message from JANET CARDING
Director & CEO

WEB VISITORS
1,700,000   
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100

Exhibitions 
on Display19

SPECIES 
OF 
SPIDERS 
IDENTIFIED

80
Burgess Shale  
Fossils

NEW 
SPECIES 
DISCOVERED 140 

1,568 

VISITOR SATISFACTION
96% 
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exhibition highlights
Mesopotamia:  
Inventing Our World
Presented by:  

June 22, 2013 to January 5, 2014  
Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall
Level B2, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal
Exhibit Patron:  Mohammad Al Zaibak and 
Family
Exhibit Patron:  Young Patrons Circle
Promotional Partner: �GO Transit, A Division 
of Metrolinx 
Media Partners:  CTV, Toronto Star
Government Partner: Government of Canada
Exhibition Partner: The British Museum 
Government Partner: Supported by the 
Department of Canadian Heritage through the 
Canada Travelling Exhibitions Indemnification 
Program
Lecture Patron: Anne Y. Lindsey 
Community Partner: Canadian Arab Institute

The ROM's Mesopotamia exhibition 
featured over 170 fascinating objects 
from the British Museum. These 
artifacts were augmented by iconic 
objects from the ROM’s renowned 
collections and other leading 
institutions, including the University of 
Chicago Oriental Institute Museum, the 
University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology, and the 
Detroit Institute of Arts.

The exhibition was arranged according 
to three main areas and time periods: 
Sumer, Assyria, and Babylon, and 
featured artifacts that told the story 
of early writing, codified laws, urban 
planning, long-distance trade, empire-
building, and beer, among numerous 
other enduring innovations.

This internationally touring exhibition 
was curated by Sarah Collins, the 
British Museum's Curator for 
Early Mesopotamia, along with 
Dr. Clemens Reichel, Professor of 
Mesopotamian Archaeology at the 
University of Toronto and Associate 
Curator for the Ancient Near East 

in the ROM's Department of World 
Cultures. An experienced field 
archaeologist, Dr. Reichel returned 
from an archaeological inspection 
trip to southern Iraq just prior to the 
exhibition's opening.

Geographically, Mesopotamia (from 
the Greek (“[land] between the 
Rivers”) encompasses present-day 
Iraq, north-eastern Syria, and south-
eastern Turkey. Urban civilization 
originated in the area, accompanied 
by the establishment of the first 
cities and complex forms of social 
organization and economic activity. 
Significant developments during this 
period include the invention of writing, 
long-distance communication, trade 
networks, and the first empires. 
Sophisticated art and literature began 
and flourished concurrently with 
remarkable intellectual, spiritual, and 
scientific advances.

The ROM was the exclusive Canadian 
venue for Mesopotamia: Inventing Our 
World during its international tour.

The related exhibition Catastrophe! Ten 
Years Later: The Looting and Destruction 
of Iraq's Past was an award-winning 
exhibition from Chicago’s Oriental 
Institute, on display at the ROM from 
June 22, 2013 to February 2, 2014. 
The exhibition showed the current 
devastation of Iraq’s cultural heritage.
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exhibition 
highlights 
*	�Around 1914:  

Design in a New Age

*	�Afterimage: Tod Ainslie’s 
Visions of the War of 1812

*	�Between Princely India 
and the British Raj:  
The Photography of Raja 
Deen Dayal

*	�BIG!

*	�Born of the Indian Ocean:  
The Silks of Madagascar

*	�Brushing It in the Rough:  
Women, Art & Ninteenth- 
Century Canada

*	�Catastrophe! Ten Years 
Later: The Looting and 
Destruction of Iraq’s Past

*	�Carbon 14:  
Climate is Culture

*	�Doodle 4 Google

*	�Faces to Remember:  
Chinese Portraits of the 
Ming and Qing Dynasties

*	�Jane Ash Poitras: 
New Acquisitions of 
Contemporary First 
Nations Art

*	�Out of the Vaults: 
Dinosaur Eggs & Babies:  
Remarkable Fossils from 
South Africa

*	�Paul Kane French River 
Rapids

*	�Sebastiâo Salgado:  
GENESIS

*	�Spirit & Utility: Art of 
Cambodia and Thailand

*	�VIKTOR&ROLF DOLLS

*	�Wildlife Photographer  
of the Year

Between Princely India 
and the British Raj: The 
Photography of Raja Deen 
Dayal
April 20, 2013 – January 12, 2014 
Temporary Exhibit Space 
Samuel European Galleries 
Level 3, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing

The diversity and complexity of 
photography in India were explored 
in this exhibition showcasing the 
photography of Raja Deen Dayal 
(1844-1905), the first Indian 
photographer to earn international 
renown. 

Presented by the 2013 Scotiabank Contact 

Wildlife Photographer  
of the Year
November 23, 2013 – March 23, 2014 
Third Floor Centre Block
Level 3, Heritage Building

Organized by the Natural History 
Museum in London, this exhibition 
celebrated nature and wildlife through 
one hundred stunning photographs 
by some of the world’s best wildlife 
photographers. The exhibition featured 
landscapes, wildlife, and marine life, 
and was divided into multiple sections 
covering eleven adult categories,  
three children’s categories, and four 
special award categories.

Doodle 4 Google CANADA
February 25 – April 27, 2014 
Temporary Exhibition Space 
Level 2, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing 

Doodle 4 Google Canada was a 
national competition that invited 
students from Kindergarten to Grade 
12 to design a Google logo using the 
theme "If I could invent anything, I 
would invent...". The Doodle 4 Google 
exhibit at the ROM showcased 
designs from the national winner and 
the regional finalists.
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Acquisition Highlights
These acquisitions were made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust.  

Imperial Yellow Bowl  
ROM 2013.43.1 

This rare yellow-glazed monochrome bowl was designed and 
commissioned by the court of Emperor Wanli, and made exclusively at 
the imperial kilns at Jingdezhen. Wanli, the thirteenth emperor of the 
Ming dynasty, ruled the country for over 40 years (1573–1620). The 
colour yellow was strictly reserved for royal families, and could not 
be used outside the Forbidden City unless explicitly permitted by the 
Emperor himself.  

The Lillian Williams Collection of 18th Century Fashion 
A robe a l'anglaise French c. 1765. is one of the items from the acquired collection. ROM 2014.13.6.1. 
The ROM acquired one of the last collections of 18th-century fashion 
still in private hands. Lillian Williams is an American who has been 
living in France for over 30 years. She has amassed an important 
collection of 18th century fashion with many rare pieces that have 
been lent to international museums for exhibitions. 

Caenagnathid theropod, partial skeleton  
(oviraptor-type dinosaur)  
ROM 67808

This partial skeleton is from one of the rarest types of dinosaurs, a 
small theropod closely related to the Oviraptor from the Hell Creek 
Formation in South Dakota. It may represent a second specimen of 
the new caenagnathid purchased via a strategic acquisition last year 
and will assist greatly in describing the more complete specimen.

Specimens for the Dawn of Life on Earth Gallery  
and the James and Louise Temerty Galleries of the Age  
of Dinosaurs. 
Erbenochile erbeni with Diademaproetus species; Devonian Period (Emsian) - about 400 million years old, 
Timrahrhart Formation, Jbel Gara el Zguilma, Morocco (30 mm across pygidium) ROM 62896

A large group of fossil specimens and casts, many destined for 
display in the future Dawn of Life on Earth Gallery and the future 
Triassic section of the James and Louise Temerty Galleries of 
the Age of Dinosaurs. The specimens selected for the galleries 
encompass stunning display pieces of mostly invertebrates, but also 
include vertebrates, plants, and microbial fossils.  
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school visits
Over 121,000 students and teachers experienced the ROM through a School 
Visit, and engaged in guided tours, hands-on labs, and self-guided visits of the 
ROM's encyclopedic collection.

In total, 7,057 School Groups toured the Museum exclusively to see the 
Mesopotamia exhibition.

FEATURE PROGRAMS 
LISTINGS

*	� ROM Friday Night Live

*	 ROM for the Holidays

*	 Family Day Weekend

*	� March Break Camp

*	S aturday Morning Club

*	S ummer Club

*	� ROM Sleepovers

*	 Tiny Tots

*	� ROM Moms

*	� Rock, Gem, Mineral, 
Fossil, and Meteorite 
Identification Clinic

*	 ROMwalks

*	 ROMbus

*	 ROMtravel

*	� ROM Alzheimer’s Tour

*	� Earth Rangers:  
Great Lakes Show

*	 Biodiversity Month (April)

*	� Ancient Culture Month 
(June) 

*	� 8th Annual Eva Holtby 
Lecture on Contemporary 
Culture “Art as Survival” 
with Antony Gormley 

*	� The ROM’s 20th Annual 
Silver Lecture

*	� The Annual Darwin 
Lecture, Celebrating 
Evolution in the 21st 
Century

programS &
education
programS 
Through the Centres of Discovery, the Museum offers a wide variety of 
programs that connect visitors to their world. The programs offered this 
past year appeal to a wide range of people. There are programs for young 
children, teens, seniors, tourists and families: from hands-on art projects to 
lectures. Some programs, such as lectures, are ideal for people who want to 
learn about topics in depth, while others like ROM Friday Night Live appeal 
to young adults. Throughout the year, there are themed weekends and 
holiday programs that are ideal for family visits and include many free gallery 
activities to create a lively museum experience.
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Centres of Discovery
The ROM’s Centres of Discovery are an innovative approach to creating 
a museum experience responsive to your interests. Each Centre focuses 
on one of eight themes central to an understanding of our world. The 
Centres connect you to the full range of our expertise: our world famous 
collection, our respected curators, the latest research, recent and historical 
discoveries, public events, outreach and much more.
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Centres of Discovery

NEW GALLERIES
Gallery of Korea 
The ROM's newly renovated Gallery of Korea opened on 
April 26, 2013 with an event hosted by Janet Carding and 
attended by representatives from the National Museum 
of Korea, the Consulate General of Korea in Toronto, and 
members of the Canadian Association for the Recognition 
and Appreciation of Korean Arts (C.A.R.A.K.A). The gallery 
renovation project was supported by the financial generosity 
of the National Museum of Korea, and a grant from the 
C.A.R.A.K.A Fund.

The Gallery of Korea, located on Level 1 in the ROM's 
historic Philosophers’ Walk Building, showcases over 200 
exceptional objects representing one of the finest collections 
of Korean artworks and cultural objects in the West. 
Among its array of objects are furniture, paintings, printing 
technology, and decorative arts that present the history 
of Korea’s material and visual culture. Ceramics, featuring 
works from all periods of Korean history are the greatest 
strength of the collection. An interactive timeline, touchable 
displays and the installation of contemporary ceramics by 
Master Potter Kim Jeong-ok were added to the gallery in 
the renovation and augment the ROM's collection of Korean 
ceramics, dating from Neolithic to modern times.

The Barrick Gold Corporation Gallery
The Barrick Gold Corporation Gallery at the ROM opened 
on January 14, 2014 and explores the world of modern 
mining. The gallery, located in the ROM’s Teck Suite of 
Galleries: Earth's Treasures, Level 2, Weston Family Wing, 
is an interactive 600 square foot space, with multi-touch, 
animated displays and multi-media presentations.  
The digitally enhanced games and other interactive elements 
usher in a new era of hands-on, visitor-driven experiences 
at the ROM. 

The gallery features a Gold Ore Specimen Display Wall 
made from rock extracted from Barrick’s Hemlo mine near 
Thunder Bay, Ontario. In addition, the gallery features a gold  
coin that is a Guinness Book of World Records holder as the 
largest gold coin. The coin was produced by the Royal 
Canadian Mint, and is made from 99.999% pure gold and 
weighs 100 kilograms.

In addition to the gallery space, the $3M gift from Barrick 
Gold Corporation also funds educational programming at 
the ROM under the direction of a new Mining and Earth 
Sciences Education Coordinator and a classroom in the 
Museum's Learning Centre which welcomes over 150,000 
students each year.
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BUDGET at  
a glance

Government Grants 50%
Foundation 11%
Admission Fees 12%
Ancillary Operations 15%
Museum programs 4%
Other Revenue 8%

Excludes Gifts-in-kind and amortization  
of deferred capital contributions

Revenue - 5 year 
(fiscal year - in thousands $)

Expenses - 5 year
(fiscal year - in thousands $)

Building and Visitor 
Services 22%
Curatorial and Collections 
Management 21%

Exhibitions 15%

Ancillary Operations 12%

General and Administration 8%
Marketing and Public 
Relations 8%
Education and Public 
Programs 5%
Library and Information 
Services 4%

Other 5%

Excludes Gifts-in-kind and amortization  
of capital assets.

operating revenue

operating expenses

20142010 2011 2012 2013
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Philanthropic Support

*Represents ongoing annual support at this level.

 The Work of the ROM Governors
Established in 1992 as the ROM Foundation, the office of the ROM Governors is responsible for all 
philanthropic activities in support of the Museum’s highest priorities. Its work enables the ROM to better 
serve its diverse and ever-changing community, by fostering long-term sustainable relationships of 
exceptional value — both to the institution and its donors. The office of the ROM Governors is supported 
by an independent Board which provides leadership in a wide range of philanthropic activities supporting 
ROM programs, research, collections, galleries, exhibitions, and outreach programs.

Love the ROM and Major Gifts
The ROM wishes to thank and acknowledge the following supporters who have generously contributed 
$25,000 or more to the Love the ROM Centennial Campaign and other special projects between  
April 1, 2013 and March 31, 2014. Please refer to page 48 for a complete listing of all our donors, sponsors 
and patrons.

DIANNE LISTER 
President & CEO 
ROM Governors 

LEADERSHIP 
($1,000,000 and above)
Barrick Gold Corporation 
Hatch
Nancy and Jon Love
Helga and Mike Schmidt 
Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust*

Milestone
($500,000 – $999,999)
Dr. David Gregory 
Richard M. Ivey
Joey and Toby Tanenbaum 

MAJOR  
($100,000 – $499,999)
Mohammad and Najla Al Zaibak
Bishop White Committee
Glenna and George Fierheller
Christopher and Markus Holtby
Linda and Steve Lowden
Nancy E.A. Main
Flavia Redelmeier
ROM Department of Museum Volunteers
Mrs. Ada Slaight and The Slaight  

Family Foundation
Anonymous (2) 

SPECIAL  
($25,000 – $99,999)
Diane Blake and Stephen Smith
Dr. C.S. Rufus Churcher
Ramsay and Eleanor Cook
Jeanne Timmins Costello Trust
Anne Y. Lindsey 
The Pottruff Family Foundation 
Estate of Molly Roebuck
Shiu Pong Group
Estate of Mary D. Taylor
Richard Iorweth Thorman
Elizabeth Tory
Anonymous (2) 

CENTENNIAL PARTNER
CIBC

CENTENNIAL SUPPORTERS
Ford Motor Company of Canada, Limited 
The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation
Manulife
Peroni Nastro Azzurro
Yamana Gold Inc 
Zoomer Media

“ �The Love the ROM Campaign will move 
Canada’s Museum forward in exciting ways 
that will change how you belong at the ROM, 
transform your city and ensure your Museum 
flourishes for the future.”
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message from the

chair of the ROM board of trustees 
and the director & ceo

The launch of the ROM’s Centennial celebrations 
on March 19, 2014 provided a wonderful 
opportunity to reflect on all the Museum’s 
accomplishments achieved over the last year. 
Over the past one hundred years the ROM has 
become one of the world’s great encyclopaedic 
museums with its renowned collections in nature 
and world culture. At the very heart of the ROM 
is the unique role it plays in connecting visitors 
to their world, their community and to each other. 
Every day at the ROM families, school children 
and friends experience the wonder and joy that 
comes from making new discoveries. 

The strategic focus leading into our Centennial 
has been on creating a dynamic, engaging and 
interactive experience for visitors. It’s our hope 
that each time you visit the Museum, we inspire 
you with our collections, a conversation with 
one of our curators or through sharing our latest 
research and that you leave filled with a sense 
of wonder. This year the ROM connected visitors 
to our world through an extraordinary number 
of exhibitions. Highlights from our exhibitions 
calendar include critically acclaimed exhibitions on 
Mesopotamia, the photographs Sebastião Salgado, 
Wildlife Photographer of the Year and the Forbidden 
City among many others.

 

This past year the ROM offered more exhibitions,
programming, lectures and events than ever
before. As a result of this activity and
focus on engaging our visitors the
Museum scored a 96% approval rating from our
visitors. Our exceptionally popular Friday Night 
Live programming returned for third and fourth 
seasons with thousands of young adults enjoying 
a fun, lively introduction to the Museum and 
all that it has to offer. More than 91% of those 
attending an FNL event were very satisfied. 
The ROM was also delighted to welcome Dr. 
Xerxes Mazda, who joined in November 2013, 
as the Museum’s new Deputy Director of 
Engagement, from the British Museum.

In addition, the ROM launched all eight of its new 
Centres of Discovery.  The eight Centres are an 
innovative approach to creating a unique museum 
experience that is responsive to visitor needs 
and interests. Each Centre focuses on one of 
eight themes central to our understanding of our 
world and connects visitors to a full range of the 
ROM’s expertise: our collections, our curators, our 
research, public events and much more.

Celebrating a New Century
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The ROM’s world-renowned team of curators 
and experts made an astounding number of 
new discoveries that change how we see and 
understand the world. Significant global research 
discoveries this past year included the ROM’s 
work in Borneo’s Gunung National Park, a 
UNESCO World Heritage site, to gain insight into 
the effects of climate change on the planet; Dr 
Jean-Bernard Caron’s discovery of the Marble 
Canyon site, a new locality of Burgess Shale 
type fossils located in Kootenay National Park; 
a second Burgess Shale discovery, Hallucigenia 
sparsa, a spiny, worm-like animal with numerous 
pairs of soft walking legs and originally described 
from Burgess Shale fossils found in Yoho 
National Park over a century ago; two new 
species of dinosaurs: a small, meat-eating raptor, 
Acheroraptor temertyorum, named in honour of 
ROM supporters James and Louise Temerty and 
pachycephalosaur, discovered in Alberta; and, new 
work on the geology of Mars.

In addition, the Museum completed a major 
infrastructure improvement with the repair to the 
copper roofing systems located on the ROM’s 
Hilary and Galen Weston Wing and the Weston 
Family Wing, which had not been replaced 
since they were originally installed in the 1930s. 
Completed with $2.5 million in funding from 
the Governments of Canada and Ontario this 
renovation increases the Museum’s functional 
lifespan. The funds allotted to the ROM were the 
first project in a joint plan to invest more than 
$220 million in initiatives to improve various 
projects across Ontario and Canada.

In closing, the past year ended on a historic note 
with celebrations to mark the ROM's Centennial. 
Joined by The Honourable David Onley, Lieutenant 
Governor of Ontario along with the ROM’s 
wonderful community of members, patrons, 
volunteers and staff, March 19, 2014 was a fitting 
opportunity for the Museum to make history, 
celebrate our founders and toast to a bright 
future.

Bonnie  Brooks
Chair of the Board of 
Royal Ontario Museum

JANET CARDING
Director & CEO
Royal Ontario Museum
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All Board members hold office for a three-year term, renewable for one additional three year term.  
This condition does not affect those who sit on the Board as ex-officio.

board of trustees 
2013/2014

Kevin Morris
1st term expires   
August 27, 2016

Laurie Pawlitza
1st term expires 
August 6, 2016

Nita Reed
1st term expires 
June 30, 2016

Elaine Roper
1st term expires 
March 21, 2015

Ray Sharma
1st term expires  
April 23, 2016

Atul Tiwari
2nd term expires  
October 6, 2015

Carol Wilding
2nd term expires 
December 18, 2014

Keith Spence
1st term expires  
March 21, 2015

Mohammad Al Zaibak
1st term expires  
April 17, 2014

Meric Gertler 
Ex-Officio
President, 
University of Toronto

Danuta Buczynski
2nd term expires   
June 30, 2015

Janet Carding
Ex-Officio 
Director & CEO,
Royal Ontario Museum

Martha Durdin 
1st term expires   
January 31, 2016

Ronald Graham
2nd term expires  
October 6, 2015

Judy Goldring 
Ex-Officio
Chair, Governing Council  
University of Toronto

Bonnie Brooks
Chair
2nd term expires  
June 14, 2016

Christopher Jamroz
2nd term expires  
June 14, 2016

Barbara Milstein
2nd term expires  
June 30, 2014
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Honourary 
Trustees

EXECUTIVE
Elizabeth McLuhan, President

Jean M. Read, Past President 

Bronwyn Krog, Vice-President

Harriet Walker, Member at Large

HONOuRARY TRUSTEES
Ella (Yeti) Agnew

Elyse Allan

Maurice F. Anderson

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

Lawrence S. Bloomberg

Gerald E. Boyce

Marian Bradshaw

Sally Brenzel

Josephine M. Breyfogle

Martin Brodigan

Donald R. Brown, Q.C. 

Robert D. Brown (served 2001 - 2013)*

Ann Cameron

Linda A. Camp

Allen B. Clarke

Jack Cockwell

Susan E. Crocker

James E. Cruise

The Hon. William G. Davis, P.C., C.C. Q.C.

Ann Dumyn

The Hon. Nicole Eaton

John W. Eleen 

Andrew Faas

Lloyd S. Fogler

Robert T. Gillespie

Hamlin Grange

H. Donald Guthrie, Q.C.

Paul Haggis

Eve Hampson

Kenneth W. Harrigan

Patricia Harris

Albert G. Hearn (served 1989 – 2014)*

Martha J. Hogarth

Evelyn Huang

Rodger E. Inglis

Richard M. Ivey, C.C., Q.C.

Peter S. Janson

Christine M. Karcza

Won J. Kim

Thomas E. Kierans

Stanley P. Kwan

Sandra D. Lawrence

Michael A. Levine

Elsie Lo

Susanne Loewen

Stephens B. Lowden

Leila J. MacKenzie

Bahadur Madhani

Douglas Maracle

Mme. A. Martin

Brenda J. McCutcheon

William L. McDonald

John McNeill

Alan C. Middleton

David Mirvish

Dixie Anne Montgomery

Maureen Myers

Fernand Ouellet

Hari Panday

Jack Petch

Prof. Marilyn L. Pilkington

John F. Prato

Edison J. Quick

Joan R. Randall

Wendy Rebanks

Flavia C. Redelmeier

Grant L. Reuber

John A. Rhind

Julie Rekai Rickerd

Mary-O Rohmer

Dr. Colin F. Saldanha

Thomas H. Savage

Warren S. Seyffert

Robert W. Stevens

David W. Strangway

Barbara Stymiest

Joseph (Joey) M. Tanenbaum, C.M.

Joan Thompson (served 1989- 2014)*

William Thorsell

Sara Vered

Richard S. Wernham

Reginald Wheeler

John A. Whitten

David J. Winfield

Judith Wolfson 

* Deceased
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message from the

chair of the rom board of governors 
and the president & CEO

The office of the ROM Governors is a strategic 
resource to the ROM, working in partnership 
with the Museum to better serve its diverse and 
ever-changing community by fostering long-term 
sustainable relationships of exceptional value to 
the institution and its donors.

The ROM is fortunate to have an extensive 
community of committed donors and corporate 
sponsors who are instrumental in making the 
ROM an essential destination for learning, 
inspiration and understanding.

The past year has been an exciting time of 
celebration and new beginnings for both the ROM 
and the ROM Governors. On March 19, 2014, 
the Museum celebrated 100 years of nurturing 
discovery and inspiring wonder. This historic 
day was also the launch of the Love the ROM 
Centennial Fundraising Campaign, which aims 
to raise $15 million by June 2015 to transform 
the visitor experience inside and out—from the 

moment you step onto the ROM Plaza to how you 
discover and interact with our world-renowned 
collections and leading experts.

Philanthropy has been a cornerstone of the ROM 
since it first opened its doors to the public in 
1914. Love the ROM Campaign donors will help 
us realize: a new welcoming experience at the 
ROM with an improved lobby and meaningful 
urban green space that will revitalize the city; an 
innovative Director’s Fund to sustain the ROM 
for future generations; an essential Programming 
Fund to animate our Centres of Discovery; and an 
extraordinary new Dawn of Life on Earth Gallery. 

We are thrilled to have CIBC as our Centennial 
Partner, as we celebrate our anniversary with  
a year-long series of special events, programs  
and exhibits. Our Centennial year will culminate 
with a spectacular ROM 100 Gala on November 8, 
2014, co-chaired by Bonnie Brooks and Senator 
Nicole Eaton. 

Celebrating 100 years of philanthropic support for the ROM 
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dianne lister
President & CEO
ROM Board of Governors

Robert E. Pierce
Chair 
ROM Board of Governors

The ROM family came together at numerous 
fundraising events throughout the past year.  
In October 2013, we celebrated the 17th 
anniversary of Fact or Fiction — raising $135,000 
net in support of curatorial research and 
educational programs. Later that month, we 
participated in the second annual RUN for the 
ROM as part of the Scotiabank Toronto Waterfront 
Marathon Charity Challenge.

On March 29, 2014 hundreds of Young Patrons 
Circle (YPC) members and guests joined us 
for Forbidden PROM, inspired by the ROM’s 
Centennial exhibition The Forbidden City: Inside  
the Court of China’s Emperors, presented by  
The Robert H. N. Ho Family Foundation and  
Lead Sponsor Manulife. This event generated 
significant media buzz and raised $90,000 net 
in support of engaging exhibitions, galleries and 
programs at the Museum.

We look forward to honouring our generous 
donors, patrons, sponsors, and volunteers at our 
Centennial Chairs’ Reception on June 4, 2014 with 
the launch of the Lieutenant Governor’s Circle—a 
prestigious new program celebrating supporters 
who have generously contributed $100,000 or 
more to the Museum during their lifetime, or 
those who have made a promised gift. The event 
will also be a wonderful opportunity to recognize 
the inspiring philanthropic leadership of our 
2014 Donor of Merit Award Recipients: Hatch, 
Nancy and Jon Love, Helga and Mike Schmidt, 
and Yamana Gold Inc. These donors have shown 
incredible generosity to our Love the ROM 
Centennial Campaign and over the past year.

As leaders of the ROM’s philanthropic activities, 
we are filled with a great sense of pride for  
the collective efforts and achievements of our 
donors and volunteer groups. Thank you for 
helping to ensure the Museum flourishes for 
future generations.

The ROM Governors is accredited under the Imagine Canada Standards 

Program, demonstrating excellence in Board governance, financial 

accountability and transparency, fundraising, staff management and 
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ROM Governors Leadership 

Robert E. Pierce
Chair

Linda Hasenfratz
Vice-Chair

Shreyas Ajmera

Elyse Allan

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

John Bianchini 

Bonnie Brooks
Ex-Officio

Mary Anne Bueschkens

Janet Carding
Ex-Officio 
Director & CEO 
Royal Ontario Museum

Michael E. Detlefsen
MARTHA DURDIN
Ex-Officio, July 1 – November 29, 2013

Thor Eaton 

W. Robert Farquharson
Past Chair 

Gwen Harvey

Anna-Maria Kaneff

Vijay J. Kanwar

Robert Keilty

Won Kim
Ex-Officio, until June 30, 2013

Michael Lee-Chin

Rebecca MacDonald

STEPHEN SMITH

Donald M. Ross O.C.
Ex-Officio

Cathy Spoel

Joey Tanenbaum, C.M.

James C. Temerty, C.M

Rita Tsang

Prem Watsa

Harriet Walker
until June 30, 2013 

Richard S. Wernham

Alfred  G. Wirth

board of GOVERNORS 2013/2014

Heritage Governors 2013/2014
Donald M. Ross, O.C
Chairman

Rudolph (Rudy) Bratty, Q.C.

Robert D. Brown*
Served 2002 – 2013

G. Raymond Chang* 
Served 2012 - 2014

Jack Cockwell 

Fredrik S. Eaton, O.C., O. Ont. 

Robert T. Gillespie

Patricia Harris

Richard M. Ivey, C.C., Q.C.

Hon. Henry N.R Jackman

Thomas Kierans

DONALD R. LINDSAY

Elsie Lo

Susanne Loewen

Stephens B. Lowden

Brenda McCutcheon

JACK MCOUAT* 
Served 2003 – 2013

Frank Milligan

Dixie Anne Montgomery

Frank Potter

Joan Randall

Wendy Rebanks

Flavia Redelmeier

John A. Rhind

Joan Thompson*
Served 2000 – 2014

Harriet Walker	

* Deceased
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FINANCE  
& INVESTMENT  
Committee
Prem Watsa, Chair

W. Robert Farquharson

William Harris 

Dianne Lister 

Michael E. Nairne 

Robert E. Pierce (Ex-Officio)

Alfred G. Wirth 

Donald A. Wright

Governance  
& NOMINATING   
Committee
Michael Detlefsen, Chair

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali

John Bianchini

Janet Carding (Ex-Officio)

W. Robert Farquharson

Linda Hasenfratz

Dianne Lister

Robert E. Pierce, (Ex-Officio)

PHILANTHROPY 
& STEWARDSHIP 
COMMITTEE 
Gwen Harvey, Chair 

Salvatore (Sal) M. Badali 

Jennifer Ivey Bannock

Janet Carding (Ex-Officio)

Thor Eaton 

Anna-Maria Kaneff 

Robert Keilty

Dianne Lister

Robert E. Pierce

Jean M. Read

Cathy Spoel

Currelly  
Executive 
Committee
Jean M. Read, Chair

Neil Cochrane

Philip Cheong

Ellen Gordon (until April 24, 2013)

Elsie Lo

Kent Mitchell

Joan Randall

Avrom Salz

Christina Senkiw

GIFT PLANNING 
PROFESSIONAL 
ADVISORY   
Committee
Mary Anne Bueschkens
Gwen Harvey
Mike Mallinos 

RPC AMBASSADORS 
Harriet Walker, Chair
Anne-Marie Applin
Danuta Buczynski
Neera Chopra
A. Harold Garfinkle
Diane Gilday
Heidi Keyes
Bronwyn Krog
Liz Mitchell
Deanne M. Orr
Jean Read
Andrew Redlich
Lorisa Stein
Diana White 
Sharon Zuckerman

YPC EXECUTIVE 
Anna-Maria Kaneff, Chair
Casey Antolak
Nancy Hoi Bertrand
Rosario G. Cartagena
Francisco de la Barrera 
Koel Loyer, PROM Co-Chair
Mike Mallinos, Past Chair
Lindsay Maskell
Elisabeth Patrick
Claude Tambu

YPC AMBASSADORS 
Charina Amunategui
Kareem Bonner
Chris Charron
Hillary Connolly
Diane Donczyk
Gabriel Granatstein
Chris Issariotis
Winniefred Kuang
Fiona Lim Tung
Michael Lockhart
Adriana Morrison
Milan Panic
Kelsey Paterson
King Siu
Katelyn Veldman
Peter Zhou

Forbidden PROM 
COMMITTEE  
Leen Al Zaibak, Co-Chair
Koel Loyer, Co-Chair
Netila Demneri
Lina Dugue
Sarah Lieberman
Nadine Metwaly
Kelsey Paterson 

Fact or Fiction  
Committee
Kasia Jamroz, Chair 
VJ Bala
Natalka Haras
Stephanie Kremer
Margaret Russ
Gregg Walker

Centennial Ball   
Committee
Bonnie Brooks, Co-Chair 
Senator Nicole Eaton, Co-Chair
Neera Chopra
Shane Crompton
Andrew Faas
Raymond Girard
Jennifer Ivey Bannock
Lynda Prince
Tiffani Steer
Belinda Stronach

Centennial Ball 101   
Committee
Stephanie Bannock
David Bassett
Cléophée Eaton
Thor Edmund Eaton
Laura Graham
Trinity Jackman
Michael Liebrock
Koel Loyer
Courtney MacNeil
Jessica Mulroney
Victoria Webster

ROM Board of GOVERNORS committees 2013/2014
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exhibitions
Out of the Vaults:  
Dinosaur Eggs & Babies:  
Remarkable Fossils from South Africa
May 8, 2010 – continuing
Reed Gallery of the Age of Mammals
Level 2, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

The 190-million-year-old fossil dinosaur eggs and babies 
in this installation provided invaluable information on 
the reproduction and growth of dinosaurs. This ongoing 
project is the result of five years of fieldwork and intricate 
lab work to uncover the eggs and embryos now on view. 

Jane Ash Poitras: New Acquisitions  
of Contemporary First Nations Art
September 25, 2010 - continuing 
Contemporary Expressions Exhibition Space 
Daphne Cockwell Gallery of Canada: First Peoples 
Level 1, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing

Four paintings by one of Canada’s pre-eminent 
contemporary artists, explore the impact of both past 
and present colonialism, through personal and historic 
imagery. These paintings represent a part of the 
artist’s ongoing investigation of traditional non-Western 
medicines and the ’secrets’ of plants, among other 
themes.

Afterimage: Tod Ainslie’s Vision of  
the War of 1812
June 2, 2012 – April 28, 2013  
Wilson Canadian Heritage Exhibition Room
Sigmund Samuel Gallery of Canada 
Level 1, Weston Family Wing

Ainslie’s haunting photographs documented many of the  
War of 1812’s historically significant sites as they exist 
today, while commemorating lives lived and lost during  
the conflict.

Spirit & Utility: Art from Cambodia  
and Thailand 
October 6, 2012 – September 15, 2013
Middle East/South Asia Special Exhibitions Showcase 
Sir Christopher Ondaatje South Asian Gallery
Level 3, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

Mainland Southeast Asia is a region of great diversity 
with a long complex history. This display of decorative 
art from Cambodia and Thailand, explored the marriage 
of spirituality and utilitarianism that is a distinguishing 
characteristic of the region.

BIG! 
November 3, 2012 – January 26, 2014
Patricia Harris Gallery of Textiles & Costumes 
Level 4, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

Stylish and unique, this ROM exhibition showcased 
textiles and costumes that are each in their own 
remarkable way, BIG…BIG in size, BIG in historical 
importance, BIG in the news, created by a BIG name,  
and often carrying a BIG price tag. 
This exhibition was generously supported by the Burnham Brett 
Endowment for Textiles and Costume Fund and The Dorothy Strelsin 
Foundation.

Paul Kane French River Rapids
April 22, 2013 – March 16, 2014
Daphne Cockwell Gallery of Canada: First Peoples
Level 1, Weston Family Wing

This historical study of Paul Kane’s work and its origins 
was highlighted by archaeological evidence from recent 
excavations. Displayed objects were loaned from Quetico 
Provincial Park and Archaeological Services  
Inc. and were complemented with the ROM’s own Paul 
Kane collection.

Between Princely India and the British 
Raj: The Photography of Raja Deen Dayal 
April 20, 2013 – January 12, 2014
Temporary Exhibit Space 
Samuel European Galleries  
Level 3, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing

The diversity and complexity of photography in India 
were explored in this exhibition that showcased the
work of Raja Deen Dayal (1844-1905), the first Indian 
photographer to earn international renown.

Presented by the 2013 Scotiabank Contact Photography Festival 

Sebastião Salgado: GENESIS
May 4 – September 2, 2013
Roloff Beny Gallery
Level 4, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal and 
Special Exhibitions Gallery
Level 3, Heritage Building 

Over two hundred hauntingly beautiful and provocative 
photographs taken by this internationally renowned 
photojournalist depicted the raw beauty of landscapes, 
seascapes and people that escaped the destructive  
reach of modern society.  

“GENESIS” Sebastiâo Salgado was curated by Lélia Wanick Salgado and 
organized by Amazonas Images with the Institute for Contemporary 
Culture at the ROM. Presented by ROM: Contemporary Culture in 
partnership with the Scotiabank 2013 Contact Photography Festival.

Exhibition Sponsor: Vale



23 ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM  2013/2014

Faces to Remember: Chinese Portraits  
of the Ming and Qing Dynasties  
(1368 – 1911)
May 18, 2013 – March 23, 2014 
Herman Herzog Levy Gallery 
Level 1, Philosophers' Walk Building

Showcasing a culturally important, but often-overlooked 
aspect of Chinese art and culture, this exhibition’s 
portraits were embedded with symbolism. The visual 
appeal of the exhibition’s twenty-five works were 
enhanced by a number of sartorial and personal 
accessories, all carefully selected for their resemblance 
to those seen in the paintings. 

VIKTOR&ROLF DOLLS
June 9 – July 1, 2013
Thorsell Spirit House  
Level 1, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

Thirty-one Victorian porcelain dolls, dressed in 
impeccably crafted scaled-down versions of Viktor& 
Rolf’s couture designs, were displayed on a miniature 
runway. The Dutch designers styled these iconic dolls, 
roughly 65 centimetres tall, with hand-crafted replicas of 
their catwalk creations, right down to hair and makeup. 
DOLLS by VIKTOR&ROLF
Commissioned and produced by the Luminato Festival and 
presented in collaboration with the Royal Ontario Museum

Mesopotamia: Inventing our World
June 22, 2013 – January 5, 2014
Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall 
Level B2, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

Mesopotamia, land of some of the world’s first great 
cities, was the birthplace of writing, codified laws, urban 
planning, long-distance trade, and empire-building. This 
major archaeological exhibition explored 3,000 years of 
Mesopotamian history and achievements. The exhibit was 
drawn from the British Museum, and augmented with 
loans from the University of Chicago Oriental Institute 
Museum, the University of Pennsylvania Museum of 
Archaeology and Anthropology, the Detroit Institute of 
Arts, and objects from the ROM’s own collection.

This Exhibition was Presented by: The British Museum and the ROM

Presented by: RSA Insurance
Exhibit Patrons: Mohammad Al Zaibak and Family, Young Patrons Circle
Lecture Patron: Anne Y. Lindsey
Promotional Partner: GO Transit, A Division of Metrolinx
Media Partners: CTV, Toronto Star
Government Partner: Supported by the Department of Canadian Heritage 
through the Canada Travelling Exhibitions Indemnification Program
Community Partner: Canadian Arab Institute

Catastrophe! Ten Years Later:  
The Looting and Destruction of  
Iraq’s Past
June 22, 2013 – February 2, 2014
Temporary Exhibition Space 
Level 2, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing 

Complementing Mesopotamia: Inventing our World, this 
exhibition showed the looting of Baghdad’s Iraq Museum 
in April 2003, and the devastation of Iraq’s cultural 
heritage. To mark the tenth anniversary of the Museum’s 
looting, the exhibition content was updated with recent 
research and stories of the war’s continued impact on 
Iraq’s cultural, archaeological and heritage sites. 
This exhibition was developed, written and produced at the Oriental 
Institute of the University of Chicago.

Brushing It in the Rough: Women, Art  
and Ninteenth-Century Canada 
August 24, 2013 – February 17, 2014 
Wilson Canadian Heritage Exhibition Room 
Sigmund Samuel Gallery of Canada
Level 1, Weston Family Wing 

This exhibition examined how three 19th-century women 
artists addressed and articulated their own Canadian 
experiences. The works of artists Anna Jameson, 
Susanna Moodie, and Alice Killaly were augmented by 
those of Ruth Abernethy, a contemporary artist, who 
interprets the role of women in Canada’s 19th-century 
settler society. 

Carbon 14: Climate is Culture
October 19, 2013 – February 2, 2014
Thorsell Spirit House  
Level 1, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal and 
Roloff Beny Gallery 
Level 4, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

Curated by David Buckland and Claire L. Sykes, and 
produced by Cape Farewell Foundation in partnership 
with ROM Contemporary Culture, Carbon 14 explored 
the growing global issue of climate change through the 
eyes of scientists, artists and cultural informers. Art and 
science came together in this engaging and provocative 
exhibition that featured new works by twenty-one 
individuals.    
Produced by Cape Farewell Foundation in partnership with ROM 
Contemporary Culture.
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Born of the Indian Ocean:    
The Silks of Madagascar
November  2, 2013 – October 26, 2014
Middle East/South Asia Special Exhibitions Showcase
Sir Christopher Ondaatje South Asian Gallery and Wirth Gallery  
of the Middle East 
Level 3, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

This exhibition showcased the ROM's world renowned 
collection of silks from highland Madagascar and 
explored the wildly coloured and patterned 19th-century 
wraps known as akotifahana.

Wildlife Photographer of the Year
November 23, 2013 – March 23, 2014
Special Exhibitions Gallery
Level 3, Heritage Building

Organized by the Natural History Museum in London, 
this exhibition celebrated nature and wildlife through one 
hundred stunning photographs by some of the world’s 
best wildlife photographers. Featuring landscapes, 
wildlife, and marine life, the exhibition was divided into 
multiple sections covering eleven adult categories, three 
children’s categories, and four special award categories.
Exhibition Co-Owned by: The Natural History Museum in London and BBC 
Wildlife Magazine

Media Partner: Canadian Geographic 

Doodle 4 Google
February 25 – April 27, 2014
Temporary Exhibition Space  
Level 2, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing 

Doodle 4 Google Canada was a national competition  
that invited students from Kindergarten to Grade 12  
to redesign the Google logo using the theme "If I could 
invent anything, I would invent...". The Doodle For Google 
exhibit at the ROM showcased the winning design along 
with the designs from the regional finalists.

This exhibition was presented in partnership with Google Canada.

The Forbidden City: Inside The Court  
of China’s Emperors
March 8 – September 1, 2014
Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall  
Level 2B, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal

For over 500 years, the gates of China’s Imperial Palace 
were closed to all except the Emperor, his family and 
servants. The ROM’s stunning Centennial exhibition 
showcased more than two hundred objects from Beijing’s 
Palace Museum, some travelling outside of China for the 
first time. 

The Forbidden City was organized by the Palace Museum and the Royal 
Ontario Museum. 
Presented by The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation.
Lead Sponsor: Manulife
Supported by the Department of Canadian Heritage through the Canada 
Travelling Exhibitions Indemnification Program.
This exhibit was financially assisted by The Government of Ontario, including 
The Ontario Cultural Attractions Fund of The Government of Ontario through 
The Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport, administered by The Ontario 
Cultural Attractions Fund.

Around 1914: Design in a New Age
March 29, 2014 – March 21, 2015
Temporary Exhibition Space 
Samuel European Galleries 
Level 3, Hilary and Galen Weston Wing

This Centennial Exhibition featured over one hundred 
objects from the ROM’s renowned European Decorative 
Art collection, including works of the early 20th century’s 
key designers and historically renowned craftsmen.  

This exhibition was made possible with assistance of grants from  
The Mona Campbell Fund and The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation 
This exhibition has been financially assisted by the Ontario Cultural 
Attractions Fund of the Government of Ontario through the Ministry 
of Tourism, Culture and Sport, administered by the Ontario Cultural 
Attractions Fund
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collections & research
Collections
Collections and research are a central part of the ROM’s activities. The Museum holds approximately six million objects in 
its collections making it the largest international museum in Canada. The ROM’s collections grow through a combination 
of field work, donations and acquisitions, adding single specimens, groups of specimens or entire collections. This year, 
the ROM's Natural History department added the largest number of specimens and objects, including 20,000 specimens, 
blood and tissue samples and images of fungi, plants, mammals, birds and fish. Entomology added hundreds of thousands 
of insect specimens through fieldwork. World Cultures added 630 objects to the collections this year, of which 44 
acquisitions were gifts comprising 425 objects. The ROM was granted $1,356,000 from the Louise Hawley Stone 
Charitable Trust to support acquisitions.  

Research 
The ROM is the largest field research institution in Canada, with experts working in diverse areas from archaeology to 
vertebrate zoology. This year, curatorial staff conducted field research across Canada and in 26 countries around the 
world, discovering 140 new species. In keeping with its dual mandate of World Cultures and Natural History, projects 
ranged from the study of fishes in Guyana to retracing the wilderness routes of painter Paul Kane.

This year, the ROM's Collections and Research Department published a total of 96 articles, books, and chapters in peer 
reviewed academic journals, and delivered 50 academic presentations. They contributed 31 popular articles and exhibition 
catalogues and presented over a hundred tours, lectures and informal talks for general and specialist audiences. 

The ROM’s research is supported primarily through external funding. ROM Curators received a total of $834,000 in 
external research funds and $487,000 in publication grants this year, in addition to cross-appointment funding received 
from the University Toronto and funds granted to collaborative projects led by ROM curators in partnership with external 
researchers.

Research Highlights
Borneo Mount Mulu Field Expedition  
In May 2013, a group of ROM scientists and researchers travelled to Borneo’s Gunung National Park, a UNESCO World 
Heritage site, for a month to study insects, bats and mushrooms to gain an insight into the effects of climate change on 
life on our planet. Borneo is home to 10 percent of all living species so it provides a unique opportunity to learn more 
about the diversification of life. The ROM’s research findings were shared globally through a Google Hangout at one of the 
ROM's Friday Night Live events. In addition, the trip was captured on video by a recent graduate of ROM Biodiversity’s 
Environmental Visual Communication Program.

Other Research Highlights include:
Two significant discoveries were made this past year in the Burgess Shale. The ROM’s Dr. Jean-Bernard Caron, Curator 
of Invertebrate Palaeontology, Natural History, led a team from the ROM, the University of Toronto and Pomona College, 
the University of Saskatchewan and Uppsala University that discovered the Marble Canyon site, a new locality of Burgess 
Shale type fossils. This new fossil site, located in British Columbia’s Kootenay National Park, an area protected by Parks 
Canada, appears to equal the importance of the original Burgess Shale site discovery, and may one day even surpass it. 
The ROM’s findings. “A New ‘Phyllopod Bed’-Like Assemblage from the Burgess Shale, Canadian Rockies” were published in the 
scientific journal Nature Communications (February 2014).



26 ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM  2013/2014

Other Research Highlights include:
The ROM made a second significant Burgess Shale announcement this past year on the discovery of Hallucigenia sparsa, 
a spiny, worm-like animal with numerous pairs of soft walking legs and originally described from Burgess Shale fossils 
found in Yoho National Park over a century ago. A team lead by Dr. Jean-Bernard Caron, with researchers from the 
University of Toronto, and the University of Cambridge, discovered that the Hallucigenia had relatives all over the world, 
and their findings “Beyond the Burgess Shale: Cambrian Microfossils Track the Rise and Fall of Hallucigeniid Lobopodians” were 
published in in the journal Proceedings of the Royal Society B (July 2013). 

In December 2013, the ROM’s Palaeontology team announced the discovery of a new species of dinosaur, a small,  
meat-eating raptor: Acheroraptor temertyorum. The name (temertyorum) honours James and Louise Temerty for their 
significant service and contributions to the ROM and their enthusiastic support of the Museum’s palaeontology projects. 
The ROM’s discovery was published in an article “A New Dromaeosaurid (Dinosauria: Theropoda) with Asian Affinities from 
the Latest Cretaceous of North America,” in Naturwissenschaften (December 2013), by lead author Dr. David Evans, Curator  
of Vertebrate Palaeontology at the ROM and co-authors Derek Larson, a Ph.D. student at the University of Toronto, and  
Dr. Phillip Currie, Professor at the University of Alberta. 

The ROM’s Dr. David Evans made a second discovery of a new species of bone-headed dinosaur (pachycephalosaur)
in Alberta, Canada. The team included palaeontologists from the ROM, the Cleveland Museum of Natural History and 
graduate students from the University of Toronto. Their finding was published in Nature Communication (May 2013) and 
described Acrotholus audeti, which was identified from recently discovered and historically collected fossils that were 
approximately six feet long and weighed about 40 kilograms in life. This newly identified plant-eating dinosaur represents 
the oldest bone-headed dinosaur in North America. 

The ROM’s Dr. Kim Tait, Curator, Mineralogy, made a significant discovery about the geology of Mars with a team that 
included scientists from the University of Western Ontario, the University of Wyoming, the University of California, Los 
Angeles, and the University of Portsmouth. The study involved a Martian meteorite from the ROM’s collection named 
NWA 5298, which indicated that at least some of the Martian surface is young by geologic standards. The findings were 
published in an article, “Solving the Martian Meteorite Age Conundrum Using Micro-baddeleyite and Launch-generated Zircon,"  
in Nature (July 2013). 

Arctic Research Fund
Bishop White Chair of East Asian Art and Archaeology
Mona Campbell Endowment Fund
Canadiana Endowment Fund
Canadiana Watercolour and Drawing Project Fund
Collections and Research Fieldwork Fund
DMV Acquisition & Research Fund
Jack Freedman Ontario Field Archaeology Fund
Madeleine A. Fritz Vertebrate Palaeontology Fund
Gems and Minerals Fund
Veronika Gervers Memorial Research Fund
Kircheis Family Endowment Fund
Thayer Lindsley Geological Trust Fund
Maya Research Fund
N. B. Millet Egypt Nubia Research Fund
R. L. Peterson Memorial Fund
Wendy and Leslie Rebanks Natural History Fellowship Fund
Wendy and Leslie Rebanks World Cultures Fellowship Fund
ROMCA Research Fund
ROM Reproductions Association Fund

ROM Research Endowment Fund
Jan Shuckard Endowment Fund
Schad Gallery of Biodiversity Research Fund
South Asia Research and Acquisition Fund

Canada Foundation for Innovation
Cross-appointment funds from the University of Toronto
Dino Productions
Environment Canada
The Government of Canada
National Science Foundation
National Science and Engineering Research  
   Council of Canada 
Research Council of Canada (NSERC)
Toronto Field Naturalists
Tucson Gem & Minerals
Uppsala University

ROM GOVERNORS  
Grant Sources for research:

OTHER Grant Sources for research:
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ROM Centres of Discovery
The ROM's Centres of Discovery offer eight unique ways to experience the 
ROM and its collections. Through the Centres, the ROM presents its collections, 
curators, research, public events and more outreach activities, and more both  
on-site and online.

ROM Biodiversity 
ROM Biodiversity is a leading resource for understanding and conserving our natural world. The Centre’s programming, 
held in the ROM’s Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of Biodiversity, the Earth Rangers Studio and the Patrick and Barbara 
Keenan Family Gallery of Hands-On Biodiversity, engages visitors with our collections, research and conservation 
activities. Programs this past year included events on shorebird migration, water conservation, threats to urban honey 
bee populations and surveying nature in Ontario through citizen-science led bioblitzs.

Highlights includeD:  
• �The North American premiere of the Wildlife Photographer of the Year exhibition from The Natural History Museum in 

London. This exhibition was enjoyed by close to 50,000 visitors and returns in November 2014 for its second ROM 
engagement.

• �The Sebastião Salgado: Genesis exhibition opened in May 2013, in partnership with ROM Contemporary Culture and  
featured 245 extraordinary images taken by renowned photojournalist Salgado in 32 remote locations around the globe. 

•� �Carbon 14: Climate Change is Culture was presented in partnership with ROM Contemporary Culture and with the Cape 
Farewell Foundation, and curated by David Buckland and Claire Sykes.

Public programming highlights includeD:  
• �The Ontario Bioblitz was held in Rouge Park on September 14 and 15, 2013, in partnership with Parks Canada,  

The Toronto Zoo, Ontario Nature and Rouge Park among others. More than four hundred citizen-scientists participated 
in a 24 hour bioblitz to catalogue all the living things in the 40-square-kilometre Rouge Park in Toronto, and talk to local 
communities about the value of nature in their area. 

• �ROM's Biodiversity Month included Google Hangouts which provided real-time online interaction with ROM experts, 
an opportunity to meet the Schad Gallery of Biodiversity’s aquarium expert, and attend the ROM Context Lecture with 
Deborah Metsger, Assistant ROM Curator, Botany, who led a talk about trees. 

• �ROM Biodiversity Family Weekend included Earth Month Youth Forum, featuring Dr. Roberta Bondar, Sebastião Salgado 
and Simon Jackson. Also presented was Ontario’s first Endangered Species Act Conference, featuring The Honourable 
David Orazetti, Minister of Natural Resources.
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ROM Contemporary Culture
ROM Contemporary Culture engages today’s leading creators, thinkers and artists to challenge how we look at the world 
by exploring new ideas and technologies. As a centre for innovation, RCC provides insights and inspiration to help our 
community make sense of the contemporary world and connect with one another. 

Highlights includeD:
• �The North American premiere of the Sebastião Salgado: Genesis exhibition, sponsored by Vale and part of the CONTACT 

Photography Festival, along with a feature lecture by Sebastião Salgado.

• �The exhibition Carbon 14: Climate Change is Culture, a collaboration with the Cape Farewell Foundation which engaged 
artists, film makers, poets, musicians, scientists, economists and other climate change professionals, in a creative 
dialogue on issues related to climate change, the Arctic, the health of oceans, sustainability and more.

Public programming highlights includeD:
• �A theatrical mock trial The Trial of David Suzuki that was created and produced by Laurie Brown, in partnership with 

David Donnelly of Donnelly Law. 

• �A thought provoking discussion called The Changing Arctic Landscape was presented on Sunday, January 26, 2014, with 
the Walter and Duncan Gordon Foundation, and the acclaimed environmental, cultural and human rights advocate Shelia 
Watt-Colutier, leading Canadian climate scientist Dr. Andrew Weaver, CEO and President of Baffinland, Tom Paddon, and 
Inuit singer-songwriter Susan Aglukark.

• �This year’s annual Eva Holtby Lecture on Contemporary Culture was held on November 20, 2013, with the 
internationally acclaimed U.K. artist Antony Gormley, who explored the theme of art as survival in a time of global  
climate change.

ROM Ancient Cultures 
ROM Ancient Cultures explores the civilizations of the past and their relevance today. 

Highlights includeD:
• �ROM Ancient Cultures Month in June 2013 featured a variety of weekend family programming such as writing your 

name in hieroglyphics and deciphering messages; learning about samurai and their weapons, armour, and art;  
�exploring the ancient empires of Rome and Greece along with creating a paper gladiator helmet. 

• A special Ancient Cultures Trivia Night. 

Public programming highlights includeD:
• �The Explore: Mesopotamia Lecture Series, hosted by Dr. Clemens Reichel. The lectures featured a host of internationally 

respected scholars addressing the exhibition’s numerous themes, including political systems, empires and cultural 
influence as well as contemporary issues such as Syria today, and the destruction of cultural heritage. 

• �The ROM's first “Game Jam” was held on August 9 to 11, 2013 in partnership with The University of Toronto’s Game 
Development Club. During this 'jam', computer programmers, designers, artists, and coders were invited to spend  
48 hours inside the ROM to create video games that animated and enhanced the ROM's research, collections and  
gallery spaces. 
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Visitors, Members  
and Volunteers 
It’s our hope that every visit to the ROM is a memorable one, full of new discoveries  
and stories. To help visitors make the most of their visit, the ROM is continually 
looking at ways to improve the Museum experience, which this year included  
the opening of the Druxy’s ROM Café. 

In March 2014, the ROM announced its new Welcome Project during the Museum’s official Centennial celebrations.  
This Centennial Legacy, led by acclaimed Toronto architecture firm Hariri Pontarini Architects and award-winning 
landscape architects Claude Cormier + Associés Inc., is being funded through generous philanthropic support. The project 
will revitalize the plaza area outside the ROM with the addition of biodiversity gardens, convivial gathering spaces and an 
outdoor performance space. The Welcome Project will cover the area on the ROM’s plaza including Bloor Street West and 
Queen’s Park. 

Visitors
Through the ROM Community Access program the Museum encourages participation of everyone by removing barriers 
and extending the reach of the Museum to a greater diversity of visitors. Last year, the ROM Community Access Network 
(ROMCAN), helped give 75,000 individuals access to the ROM. Continuing the ROM's award-winning program to build 
experiences, the exhibitions Mesopotamia: Inventing our World, and The Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors 
offered accessibility enhancements; touchable reproductions, Braille labels, tactile maps, and audio described tours in 
multiple languages.

This year the ROM Community Access program also launched the Alzheimer’s Tour Program, that joins the Museum’s 
other award-winning initiatives which enhanced the experience of visitors with disabilities. The ROM Alzheimer’s monthly 
tours are guided by Docents who are trained to deliver tours tailored for visitors in the early stages of memory loss. 
Tours are made possible by a partnership with the Alzheimer Society of Toronto. 

Last summer, the ROM partnered with Make-A-Wish Canada to help make a young boy’s wish of being a palaeontologist 
for a day come true. This very special visitor was given a personal behind the scenes tour of the ROM's Vertebrate 
Palaeontology lab and collections room by Dr. David Evans.

Members
Over 4,500 new Members joined the Museum in March 2014 through a special ROM $100 Family Membership, offered in 
celebration of the ROM’s Centennial. ROM Members experienced improved online services this year with the introduction 
of a new Membership e-commerce portal, making online registrations more user friendly and providing a higher level of 
customer service. The Explorer's Club, a program exclusively for Members’ children or grandchildren, is now offered as 
an inclusive Members benefit. With the opening of the Explorer's Den in the Patrick and Barbara Keenan Family Gallery of 
Hands-on Biodiversity, Explorers now have a home base throughout the year to receive their passports and earn stamps 
for great prizes. Members enjoy many benefits such as Members' Previews of selected exhibition and gallery openings, 
monthly e-newsletters, home delivery of Let's ROM booklets and ROM Magazine gives readers in-depth stories about 
upcoming exhibitions, new research and programs. 
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Volunteers
The ROM proudly celebrates and recognizes the many volunteers who contribute time and expertise to make  
the Museum a more vibrant and engaging place to visit. This year the ROM launched its Volunteer Charter  
as our official commitment to supporting our volunteers.  

The ROM is privileged to have more than 1,219 volunteers who contributed approximately 198,637 hours last year.  
Each of these dedicated individuals is part of the Museum community and significantly contributes to helping the  
ROM offer a wide range of exceptional programming, events and unforgettable visitor experiences. 

This year, our long-standing volunteer, Patricia Harris, was recognized with the Manulife Volunteer Award for her 
extraordinary contributions in advancing the Museum as a community builder. The Manulife Volunteer Awards are  
a national program that promotes volunteerism and community investment. The ROM is delighted and proud that  
Mrs. Harris's commitment, dedication and passion were recognized and celebrated with this special award during  
our Centennial year. The recipient of the Manulife Volunteer Award receives $1,000 for the charity of their choice  
and Mrs. Harris kindly directed this gift to the ROM's Burnham Brett Endowment for Textiles and Costume Fund.
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reaching out
The ROM you experience today is a dynamic place that connects its visitors  
to research happening around the globe, takes them inside its curatorial labs  
and connects them in increasingly interactive ways to our collections. 
This year the ROM reached visitors around the globe in new ways including:

TELEVISION  
The ROM partnered with TVO and UpFront Entertainment to create Museum Diaries, a six-part TV series, that gave 
viewers unprecedented behind–the-scenes access to the Museum. Each episode mixed science, history, and intrigue 
with educational segments led by the ROM’s team of curators, technicians, and experts. Episode themes included the 
exploration of ancient societies, rare historic photography of 19th-century Indian royalty, and even the discovery  
of a new species. The series started airing in February 2013 on TVO. 

The ROM’s Dr. Jean-Bernard Caron and other ROM researchers were featured in an episode of the BBC and Lion 
Television’s Fossil Wonderland: Nature’s Hidden Treasures. The episode was one of a three-part series hosted by Professor 
Richard Fortey who journeyed to both the ROM and the Rocky Mountains to explore the 520-million-year-old Burgess 
Shale fossils. The series was broadcast in the UK in March 2014.

Digital and Social Media
To share the ROM’s Centennial, the Museum launched ROM ReCollects on December 12, 2013. This online crowd sourced 
project collected favourite ROM stories, memories, and moments from visitors, members, patrons, staff, volunteers and 
others. The stories were posted on the ROM’s website and by March 19, 2014, more than 200 stories had been shared.  
ROM ReCollects will continue to gather stories until March 2015. 

The ScopifyROM app offers visitors a new, interactive way to experience our collections and objects. ScopifyROM, 
developed by Kensington Communications, is a digital discovery platform that allows visitors to interact with select objects 
throughout ROM galleries in ways never before possible in any museum. Launched on October 1, 2013, Scopify allows 
visitors to use their smartphones as a series of “scopes” to uncover ROM research and curatorial secrets including 
animating a dodo, x-raying a mummy, and skinning a dinosaur. 

The ROM began offering Digital Tours in September 2013. These tours help to guide visitors on their wireless devices 
through our galleries and collections, encouraging visitors to interact with the Museum’s objects during their visit  
or while at home to plan their ROM experience. The Digital Tours are built into the ROM’s website and are accessible on 
mobile platforms. Enhanced free public Wi-Fi access in the ROM enables even more visitors to use the ROM’s  
Digital Tours during their visits.

An increase in mobile usage led to a 10% increase in web traffic from mobile, now making up almost a quarter of all visits.

The impact of social media in driving traffic to the ROM’s website grew significantly during the past year with an increase 
of 173% in website visits from Twitter links, and 181% from Facebook links. The @ROMtoronto Twitter account increased 
by 51% over the past year to over 44,000 followers. The ROM’s Facebook page grew by 70% over the past year with 
more than 47,000 Facebook “likes”. ROM stories driving this social media growth included the sharing of the ROM’s 
research discovery of the Marble Canyon Burgess Shale site, which gained nearly 20,000 YouTube views. The ROM 
produces Google+ Hangouts on Air/YouTube sessions monthly, enabling the ROM to chat live with global audiences and 
with partners at institutions such as the Natural History Museum in London, and the Getty Museum. One of the most 
viewed Google Hangouts was with the ROM Research Team in Borneo talking about their fieldwork. The ROM’s YouTube 
Channel has had 585,706 views since its 2008 launch. 

The ROM’s web traffic grew by more than 5% in 2013 with more than 1.7 million unique users visiting the site (for a total 
of close to 2.5 million online visits).
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ROM Travelling Exhibitions  
The ROM's Travelling Exhibitions share the Museum's collections and research with communities and institutions across 
Canada that can’t readily visit the Museum. In the past year more than 309,000 people across Canada were able to 
engage with ROM collections and artifacts through travelling display cases filled with objects and contextual information 
such as images and maps. In the past year, 10 different exhibitions were displayed in 14 cities throughout Ontario and as 
far west as Alberta. Two of the biggest and most popular travelling exhibitions were the Egypt Gift of the Nile and Fakes & 
Forgeries, with each on the road for 48 weeks of the year.

ROM Press  
The ROM partnered with The Walrus Foundation and The House of Anansi Press to publish an anthology of Canadian 
writing marking the Museum's Centennial. Every Object Has a Story: Extraordinary Canadians Celebrate the Royal Ontario 
Museum, published in March 2014, featured 21 iconic Canadians including Chris Hadfield, Joseph Boyden, Robert Bateman, 
Deepha Mehta and others, writing alongside ROM curators and experts on their favourite ROM objects, artifacts and 
stories. 

ROM Press published seven books over the past year and four editions of ROM magazine. Notable publications include 
companion guides to two popular exhibitions: Mesopotamia: Inventing Our World, by Dr. Clemens Reichel, Associate Curator, 
World Cultures, and Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China's Emperors, by authors Dr. Chen Shen, Vice President World 
Cultures, Senior Curator, Bishop White Chair of East Asian Art and Archaeology, and Dr. Wen-Chien Cheng, Louise Hawley 
Stone Chair Of East Asian Art. In addition, a revised edition of Ultimate Dinosaurs: Giants from Gondwana was published by 
the ROM Press for the Cincinnati Museum Centre, and the Science Museum, Minnesota. ROM publications are generously 
supported by the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust. 

Other exhibition guides published this past year include The First Brush: Paul Kane and Infrared Reflectography, by Kenneth 
R. Lister, Assistant Curator, World Cultures, and The Entire City Project: Royal Ontario Museum, by Michael Awad.

The ROM co-published with Brill, Persian Pottery in the First Global Age: The Sixteenth and Seventeenth Centuries by Lisa 
Golombek, retired Curator of Islamic Art; Robert Mason, Database Technican, World Cultures; Patricia Proctor, retired 
Assistant Curator of Chinese Ceramics and Eileen Reilly. This book looks at the latest research in pottery during the 
Safavid time period. 
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Programs 

ROMKids Programs
ROMKids had a fun-filled year, with even more programs on offer for all audiences from newborn babies to high school 
kids. Popular events this year included:

ROM Discovery Corners featured a Medieval Day with armour and swords from around the world, and our  
far-out Space Day was focused on the latest ROM research on Mars presented by the ROM’s Brendt Hyde, Technician, 
Mineralogy Research, Natural History. 

ROM Dinosaur Day transformed the James and Louise Temerty Galleries of the Age of Dinosaurs into one giant 
activity zone complete with raptor headdresses, costumes, foot print comparison decals, a reading corner and a chance 
for visitors to meet a real palaeontologist. 

ROM Kids’ Days launched this year. Held on four school Professional Development Days during the year they featured 
programming modelled on our regular camp programs, as well as offering parents and caregivers a fun and educational 
child-care solution on school holidays.

ROM Family Workshops, new this year, featured weekend programs that gave families the chance to experience the 
fun of ROM Camp together with themes such as Exploring Mesopotamia, Discovering Wildlife Photography, Inside the 
Forbidden City, and more. 

ROM Community Curators Program, now in its second year, is a unique program offered in partnership with Arts 
for Children and Youth (AFCY) and features ROMKids Instructors bringing arts activities to marginalized communities 
across Toronto. Participating children get an opportunity to visit the Museum to see their art project on display in a ROM 
Discovery Corner. Also under this program, the ROM sent an educator to a Toronto women’s shelter to entertain and 
inspire participants with talks on biodiversity and ancient civilizations. 

Early Learner Programs: ROM Moms and Tiny Tots engage new parents and early learners with  
the Museum and its collections. Tiny Tots program has grown in popularity and is now offered on Saturdays as well as 
during the week. Many of the program’s participants “graduate” into the Museum’s other programs such as Saturday 
Morning Club and Summer Club. 

ROM Summer Club is a legendary program that continues to be one of Toronto’s most creative and diverse summer 
camps, now celebrating its 74th anniversary. The wide variety of camp themes and activities ensures there is something 
for every interest and age.  

ROM Saturday Morning Club, another successful and long-standing Museum tradition, provides inspiring, 
educational and fun programs that take kids behind the scenes of the Museum to learn about interesting artifacts, objects, 
discoveries and more. ROM Saturday Morning Club is supported by The Philip and Berthe Morton Foundation.

ROM March Break program this year featured a “Passport to the World” theme for kids aged 5 – 16. Participants 
were entertained with fun and educational programming that hightlighted interesting cultures around the globe as well as 
offering exciting hands-on activities in our galleries, classroom labs and studios. Visitors had opportunities to discover 
hidden treasures and natural wonders in themed programs such as Ancient Cities, Simple Science, or ROMology. 
ROM March Break is generously supported by Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life.

ROM Programs offer a wide range of opportunities for visitors of all ages to learn 
more, interact with the Museum and draw inspiration from its content, collections, 
special exhibitions and curators. Highlights from the the past year include:



34 ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM  2013/2014

ROM Sleepovers are immensely popular and attract families and groups from across Toronto. Children, parents and 
caregivers start the night with a screening of the movie, A Night at the Museum, followed by an exclusive after-hours 
opportunity to explore ROM galleries where they talk to experts, get hands-on with special artifact and specimen tables 
and take part in lots of fun themed activities.

ROM for the Holidays programming focused on toys, games, and gatherings from around the world and featured 
our first ROM Arcade that was full of games created during the ROM’s recent Game Jam. In addition, Legoland inspired 
kids to create a collaborative giant chess piece and Earth Rangers returned with their popular Bring Back the Wild show.

ROM’s Family Day Weekend program focused on the popular Wildlife Photographer of the Year exhibition, along with 
interactive programs from partner groups Sciencesational Sssnakes and Ontario Specialized Species Centre.

adult programs
The ROM’s adult programs presented engaging, thought-provoking topics that inspired visitors to think about their world 
differently.

ROM Friday Night Live completed its third and fourth seasons. This popular adult-only event (ages 19 +) redefines 
the museum experience. ROMFNL seasons ran from May 3 to June 21 and from October 18 to December 6, from 7 pm 
to midnight and were sponsored by Peroni Nastro Azzurro and Amsterdam Brewery.

The ROM’s 20th Annual Studies in Silver Lecture commemorated the Centennial with a lecture  
by Catherine Becket, Sotheby’s Vice President, Jewellery Specialist, about brilliant jewels. The talk was presented  
on February 11, 2013.

The Annual Darwin Lecture: Celebrating Evolution in the 21st Century was co-presented by ROM 
Fossils and Evolution, and the University of Toronto’s Ecology and Evolutionary Biology Department on February 12, 
2013. The lecture featured Dr.  Eugenie “Genie” Scott, former Executive Director & Founder of the National Center for  
Science Education, sharing her thoughts on what Charles Darwin would think of today’s creationist movement.

The Explore series looked at themes around the ROM’s Mesopotamia: Inventing Our World exhibiton. Lecture themes 
included: Kings of the Universe: The Rise and Development of Political Leadership in Mesopotamia;  Lions, Temples and Tablets 
on the Plains of Antioch: Assyrian Imperialism on the Mesopotamian Periphery;  New Light on an Administrative Device from 
the Dawn of Writing in the Ancient Near East;  Gold! Divine Light and Shine in Ancient Mesopotamia;  Foresight, Forecasting, 
and the Future in Ancient Mesopotamia; Old Excavations and New Trick: Rediscovering the Royal Cemetery of Ur; and a French 
language lecture on Conférence Sur La Mésopotamie : Regard de l’historien sur la chute Babylone en 539 av. notre ère.

Other lectures related to ROM exhibitions included: Sebastião Salgado on GENESIS; Fashion Crimes; Raja Deen Dayal 
Revealed; Robbing the Cradle of Civilization: Iraq’s Cultural Heritage Under Fire Symposium; The Trial of David Suzuki; Day Of 
Dialogue On Northern Issues: The Changing Arctic Landscape; WPY Workshop: Instagram 101 for Seniors & Instagram 101; WPY 
Workshop: Get to Know Your DSLR and Syria Today: Humanitarian Crisis and the Destruction of Cultural Heritage.

In addition, the ROM hosted talks on a host of subjects including Zahi Hawass: The Mysteries of the Pyramids and the Magic 
of the Mummies; Theft by Chocolate – A ROM Mystery; City of the Sun God: Amarna and Its Rulers, Akhenaten and Nefertiti; Third 
Annual Quimby F. Hess Lecture, My Inordinate Fondness for Beetles with Arthur Evans; The Lost Treasures of Medieval Nubia: 
Recent Archaeological Discoveries in the Sudan; Of Africa: The Colonial Misunderstanding (a film screening and talk); and  
The Impact of Alexander the Great on the Art of Greece.

For the technology inspired, during the weekend of April 19 to 21, 2013, the ROM hosted the Toronto Space Apps 
Challenge in partnership with The Phuse, The Landing Party, BNotions and presented by Rogers Communications Inc. 
The event was part of NASA's 2nd annual International Space Apps Challenge, that saw over 9,000 people in over 82 
cities and 44 countries worldwide, work on a series of tasks designated by NASA. At the ROM, the Toronto Space Apps 
Challenge had over 250 participants spend their weekend working on software, data visualizations, websites, games and 
apps. There was also a Youth Challenge component, presented by Maker Kids, where children had the opportunity to 
design an alien in 3D on a computer, print it out on a 3D printer, design a virtual planet and more.
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ROM SCHOOL VISITS  
The ROM is one of Ontario's largest co-curricular educators offering school visits that inspire wonder and curiosity in 
students through fun and engaging programs linked to the Ontario curriculum.  School visits are led by our experienced 
education staff who deliver guided tours of the ROM's world-class collection, and hands-on labs that provide students 
with the opportunity to touch authentic objects from our teaching collection. Over the past year over 121,000 students and 
teachers enjoyed a visit to the ROM and were inspired to learn more about natural history and world cultures. 

Through the generosity of donors to the ROM School Visits Bursary Program, the Museum was able to remove the 
financial and geographic barriers for eligible schools and engage 28,424 students and teachers through subsidized visits. 
In addition, 7,663 school groups from out-of-province and weekend school groups participated in Group Sales organized 
programming tailored to their requirements.

ROM TRAVELLING PROGRAMS  
The ROM's Travelling Programs reach out and bring the ROM's collections, research, and expertise to communities across 
the Province and across Canada through the distribution of Edukits and Starlabs. Edukits, portable cases containing 
original artifacts and specimens, reproduced tactile objects, a teacher’s guide, and student activities, provide users with a 
multisensory education experience. 210 Edukits of 39 different titles reached 109,584 students, teachers, and community 
members at schools, libraries, museums, community centres, municipalities, and parks across Canada. Edukits were also 
paired with virtual visits to further enhance the virtual experience with tactile opportunities.

The Starlab is a mobile planetarium that projects the galaxy in an enclosed dome. The ROM's Starlab offers a unique 
opportunity for participants to marvel at the wonders of space anywhere and anytime of day. Experienced education 
staff brought the Starlab to 14 locations in 13 cities across Ontario and reached 5,055 students, teachers, and community 
members in schools, community centres, museums, and libraries.

education 
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Independent auditors' 
report
To the Trustees of The Royal Ontario Museum: 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Royal Ontario Museum, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of March 31, 2014, the statements of operations, changes in net deficit and 
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the 
Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and 
for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted 
auditing standards.  Those standards require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements.  The procedures selected depend on our 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, we 
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates made by management, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of The Royal 
Ontario Museum as at March 31, 2014, and its results of 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended 
in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting 
standards.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants

June 25, 2014
Toronto, Canada 
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THE Royal Ontario Museum 
(Incorporated by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature as a corporation without share capital)

Statement of Financial Position
March 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013
(in thousands of dollars)

assets 2014 2013

Current assets:

Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation (note 9) $        70 $      147

Other accounts receivable 1,477 1,666

Deferred exhibition costs and other assets 1,646 833

Investments (note 2) 347 343  

3,540 2,989

Pension asset (note 10) 9,011 7,239

Capital assets (note 3) 237,509 243,004

$ 250,060 $ 253,232

Liabilities and Net Deficit
Current liabilities:

Bank indebtedness (note 11(a)) $   4,396 $    3,656

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 8,481 8,434

Current portion of long-term debt (note 11(b)) 2,162 4,999

Deferred contributions (note 5) 2,263 2,154

Deferred revenue 3,048 2,693  

20,350 21,936

Long-term debt (note 11(b))	 33,345 32,844

Deferred capital contributions (note 6) 199,686 204,213

Accrued non-pension liability (note 10) 8,319 7,843

261,700 266,836

Net deficit:

Operating deficit (13,173) (14,994)

Board-restricted 1,533 1,390  

(11,640) (13,604)

Commitments (note 13)

$ 250,060 $ 253,232

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

On behalf of the Board:

BONNIE BROOKS
Chair
Royal Ontario Museum

JANET CARDING
Director & CEO
Royal Ontario Museum
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
Year ended March 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013

(in thousands of dollars)

2014 2013

operating 
fund

restricted 
fund

capital 
fund total total

REVENUE:
Grants (note 7) $ 29,817 $ 3,519 $      – $ 33,336 $ 32,946

Admission fees 6,827 – – 6,827 8,030

Museum programs 2,188 – – 2,188 2,086

Ancillary services 8,509 – – 8,509 9,057

Investment income – 1 – 1 1

Donations — gifts-in-kind – 1,159 – 1,159 1,350

Amortization of deferred capital contributions – – 11,471 11,471 11,421

Other 3,993 642 –   4,635 2,328  

51,334 5,321 11,471 68,126 67,219

EXPENSES:
Curatorial and collections management 8,864 2,070 – 10,934 10,699

Building, security and visitor services 11,706 168 – 11,874 11,705

Ancillary services 6,181 – – 6,181 6,237

General and administration 4,035 – – 4,035 3,524

Education and public programs 2,185 369 – 2,554 2,674

Library and information services 2,325 – – 2,325 2,511

Exhibition and gallery development 3,660 – – 3,660 3,665

Marketing and public relations 4,042 – – 4,042 4,102

Temporary exhibitions 4,354 – – 4,354 3,725

Artifacts and specimens:

Gifts-in-kind – 1,159 – 1,159 1,350

Purchased – 1,385 – 1,385 2,193

Interest 1,377 – – 1,377 1,525

Amortization of capital assets 784 6 11,471 12,261 12,040

Other – 21 – 21 14  

Expenses before the undernoted 49,513 5,178 11,471 66,162 65,964

Restructuring - one-time expenditures 49,513 –        – – 3,014  

52,347 5,178 11,471 66,162 68,978

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $   1,821 $     143 $       – $   1,964 $  (1,759)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Deficit
Year ended March 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013

(in thousands of dollars)

2014 2013

operating  
deficit

board-  
restricted

 
total

 
total

Balance, beginning of year $  (14,994) $  1,390 $ (13,604) $ (11,845)

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 1,821   143 1,964 (1,759)

Balance, end of year $ (13,173) $  1,533 $ (11,640) $ (13,604)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended March 31, 2014, with comparative information for 2013
(in thousands of dollars)

2014 2013

Cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities:
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses   $  1,964  $ (1,759)

Items not involving cash:

Amortization of capital assets 12,261 12,040

Amortization of deferred capital contributions (11,471) (11,421)

Change in non-cash operating working capital:

Due from The Royal Ontario Museum Foundation 77 612

Other accounts receivable 189 (616)

Deferred exhibition costs and other assets (813) 1,038

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 47 931

Deferred contributions 109 (392)

Deferred revenue 355 (304)

Change in deferred pension costs (1,772) (1,525)

Change in accrued non-pension liability 476 283  

1,422 (1,113)

Capital activities:
Contributions received for capital asset purchases 6,944 7,978

Purchase of capital assets (6,766) (4,477)  

178 3,501

Financing activities:
Repayments of long-term debt (2,336) (2,057)

Change in bank indebtedness 740 (323)  

(1,596) (2,380)

Investing activities:
Change in investments  (4)  (8)

Increase in cash, being cash, end of year $        – $        –

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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THE ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands of dollars)
Years ended March 31, 2014

The Royal Ontario Museum (the "Museum") is an operating enterprise agency of the Province of Ontario incorporated 
without share capital by Special Act of the Ontario Legislature. The Museum is Canada's largest museum and one of the 
few of its kind to explore and exhibit both the art and archaeology of human cultures and the history of the natural world.   
The Museum's mission is to inspire wonder and build understanding of human cultures and the natural world.

The Museum is registered as a charitable organization under the Income Tax Act (Canada) (the "Act") and, as such, is 
exempt from income taxes and is able to issue donation receipts for income tax purposes. In order to maintain its status 
as a registered charity under the Act, the Museum must meet certain requirements within the Act. In the opinion of 
management, these requirements have been met.

The Museum's multi-year business plan and ongoing forecasts and projections to the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and 
Sport show that the Museum should be able to operate within the level of its current facility. The Board of Trustees and 
management will continue to monitor progress to ensure business risks are effectively managed.

1. Significant accounting policies:
The financial statements have been prepared 
in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards, including the 4200 standards 
for government not-for-profit organizations 
("Standards").

(a)	� Fund accounting:
For financial reporting purposes, the accounts have 
been classified into the following funds:

(i)	� Operating Fund 
The Operating Fund accounts for the Museum's 
general programs, fundraising and administrative 
activities. The Operating Fund reports resources 
available for immediate purposes.

(ii)	� Restricted Fund:  
The Restricted Fund consists of those funds 
where resources are to be used for an identified 
purpose as specified by the donors and funders. 

(iii)	� Capital Fund:  
The Capital Fund reports the revenue and 
expenses related to the Museum's building, 
building improvements, galleries and the 
Renaissance ROM Project ("ROM Project").

(b)	 Revenue recognition:
The Museum follows the deferral method of 
accounting for contributions, which include donations 
and government grants. Contributions are recognized 
as revenue when received or receivable if the 
amount to be received can be reasonably estimated 

and collection is reasonably assured. Donations 
are recorded on a cash basis since pledges are not 
legally enforceable claims.

Contributions externally restricted for purposes other 
than endowment are deferred and recognized as 
revenue in the year in which the related expenses 
are recognized. Externally restricted contributions 
for the purchase of land are credited directly to net 
assets. Externally restricted contributions for the 
purchase of other capital assets are deferred and 
amortized over the life of the related capital asset.

Membership fees are deferred and recognized as 
revenue over the term covered by the fees.

Admission fees, museum programs and ancillary 
services revenue are recorded as revenue when the 
services have been provided or the goods delivered.

(c)	 Financial instruments:
Financial instruments are recorded at fair value on 
initial recognition. Derivative instruments and equity 
instruments that are quoted in an active market are 
reported at fair value. All other financial instruments 
are subsequently recorded at cost or amortized cost.  
Management records all investments at fair value as 
they are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.  
Long-term debt is recorded at cost.

Unrealized changes in fair value are recognized, 
when material, in the statement of remeasurement 
gains and losses until they are realized, when they 
are transferred to the statement of operations. A 
statement of remeasurement gains/losses has not 

Notes to financial statements
(in thousands of dollars)
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1. Significant accounting policies: 
(cont)
been included in these financial statements as the 
adjustments are not material.  

Transaction costs incurred on the acquisition of 
financial instruments measured subsequently at fair 
value are expensed as incurred.  

All financial assets are assessed for impairment on 
an annual basis.  When a decline is determined to 
be other than temporary, the amount of the loss is 
reported in the statement of operations.

The Standards require an organization to classify 
fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy, 
which includes three levels of information that may 
be used to measure fair value:

 •	 Level 1 - unadjusted quoted market prices in 
active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

 •	 Level 2 - observable or corroborated inputs, 
other than Level 1, such as quoted prices for similar 
assets or liabilities in inactive markets or market 
data for substantially the full term of the assets or 
liabilities; and

 •	 Level 3 - unobservable inputs that are supported 
by little or no market activity and that are significant 
to the fair value of the assets and liabilities.

Derivative financial instruments are contracts that 
provide the opportunity to exchange cash flows that 
are determined by applying certain rates, indices or 
changes to notional contract amounts. From time 
to time, the Museum uses interest rate swaps to 
manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates 
and forward foreign currency contracts to manage 
exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates. These 
instruments are used for hedging an on-statement 
of financial position liability or a future contractual 
obligation.

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair 
value. As at March 31, 2014, there are no derivative 
instruments held by the Museum.

(d)	 Deferred exhibition costs: 
Costs of exhibitions are deferred until the exhibitions 
are opened to the public and then are expensed over 
the year of the exhibitions to which they relate.

(e)	 Employee future benefits:
The Museum provides defined retirement and other 
future benefits for substantially all retirees and 
employees. These future benefits include pension 
and health and dental benefits.

The Museum accrues its obligations under the 
defined benefit plans as the employees render 
the services necessary to earn the pension, 
compensated absences and other retirement 
benefits. The actuarial determination of the accrued 
benefit obligations for pensions and other retirement 
benefits uses the projected benefit method prorated 
on service (which incorporates management's best 
estimate of future salary levels, other cost escalation, 
retirement ages of employees and other actuarial 
factors). The most recent actuarial valuation of the 
defined benefit pension plan was as of January 1, 
2011, and the next required valuation will be as of 
January 1, 2014. The most recent actuarial valuation 
of the non-pension plan for accounting purposes was 
as of March 31, 2012, and the next required valuation 
will be as of March 31, 2014. The 2014 valuations 
were not available as at the date of the release of the 
annual audited financial statements. 

Actuarial gains (losses) on plan assets arise from 
the difference between the actual return on plan 
assets for a period and the expected return on 
plan assets for that period. Actuarial gains (losses) 
on the accrued benefit obligation arise from 
differences between actual and expected experience 
and from changes in the actuarial assumptions 
used to determine the accrued benefit obligation.  
Actuarial gains (losses) in a year are amortized 
over the average remaining service period of active 
employees beginning in the following year. The 
estimated average remaining service period at 
March 31, 2014 of the active employees covered 
by the pension plan is 10 years for the Registered 
Plan and 8 years for the Supplemental Plan (2013 

- 10 years for the Registered Plan and 9 years for 
the Supplemental Plan). The estimated average 
remaining service period at March 31, 2014 of the 
active employees covered by the non-pension plan  
is 11 years (2013 - 11 years).

Past service costs arising from plan amendments 
are recognized immediately in the period the plan 
amendments occur.   

Compensated absences, such as parental leaves, 
accumulated sick days, and sabbaticals that provide 
compensated, unrestricted time off for past service, 
are accrued for as they vest or accumulate in the 
period in which employees render services to the 
Museum.

Notes to financial statements
(in thousands of dollars)
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(f)	C apital assets:
Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost.  
Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair 
value at the date of contribution. Capital assets are 
amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Building 40 years

Galleries 20 years

Building improvements 5 – 10 years

Furniture and equipment 3 – 10 years

Construction in progress comprises direct 
construction and other costs associated with the 
ROM Project, including capitalized interest. Interest 
costs are capitalized during the construction period.  
No amortization is recorded until construction is 
substantially complete and the assets are ready for use.

(g)	 Foreign currency translation:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the 
exchange rate at the time of the transaction. 

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign 
currencies are recorded at fair value using the 
exchange rate at the financial statement date.  
Unrealized foreign exchange gains and losses are 
recognized in the statement of remeasurement gains 
and losses when material. In the year of settlement, 
the realized foreign exchange gains and losses are 
recognized in the statement of operations and the 
unrealized balances are reversed from the statement 
of measurement gains and losses.  

(h)	 Artifacts and specimens:
The value of artifacts and specimens has been 
excluded from the statement of financial position.  
Gifted artifacts and specimens are recorded 
as revenue at values based on appraisals by 
independent appraisers. The acquisition of both 
gifted and purchased artifacts and specimens is 
expensed.

(i)	C ontributed materials and services:
Because of the difficulty in determining their fair 
market value, contributed materials and services are 
not recognized in these financial statements.

(j)	 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses 
during the year. Significant items subject to such 
estimates and assumptions include the carrying 
amount of capital assets, and obligations related to 
employee future benefits. Actual amounts could  
differ from those estimates.

2. Investments:

Fair value

Level 2014 2013

Bond funds
2 $   125 $    121

Preferred securities 1 24 24

Bankers' acceptance – 198 198

$  347 $  343

The fixed income securities bear a yield to maturity at 1% (2013 - 1%) with a maturity date of June 4, 2014 (2013-May 14, 2013).
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4. Artifacts and specimens:
As at March 31, 2014, the collection consisted of 
approximately 6,000,000 artifacts and specimens.  
During the year ended March 31, 2014, the Museum 
accessioned approximately 6,536 (2013 - 4,320) objects 
to its collections through the donation and purchase of 
artifacts.

5. Deferred contributions:
Deferred contributions represent grants from federal 
and provincial governments, corporations and The Royal 
Ontario Museum Foundation (the "Foundation") (note 9) 
related primarily to this year's operations. Grants which 
carry restrictions are deferred until spent on the intended 
purpose.

6. Deferred capital contributions
Deferred capital contributions represent the unamortized 
amount and unspent amount of grants and donations 
received for the purchase of capital assets and gallery 
development. The amortization of deferred capital 
contributions is recorded as revenue in the statement 
of operations. The changes in the deferred capital 
contributions balance are as follows:

2014 2013

Balance, beginning of year $ 204,213 $ 207,656
Amortization of deferred capital 
  contributions (11,471) (11,421)

Contributions received for capital 
  asset purchases (notes 3 and 9) 6,944 7,978

Balance, end of year $ 199,686 $ 204,213

7. Grants:

2014 2013

Province of Ontario:

Operating $ 27,377 $ 27,725

Other (12) 13

Government of Canada 121 36

Foundation (note 9) 5,850 5,172

$ 33,336 $ 32,946

8. Expenses:
Expenses are reported in the statements of operations on 
a functional basis.  Expenses by category are as follows:

2014 2013

Salaries and benefits $ 28,846 $ 29,765

Purchased goods and services 23,896 22,809

Amortization of capital assets 12,261 12,040

Gifts-in-kind 1,159 1,350
Restructuring - one-time 
  expenditures – 3,014

$ 66,162 $ 68,978

3. Capital assets:

2014 2013

cost
accumulated  
amortization net book value net book value

Land $      931 $          – $        931 $        931

Building 41,476 33,936 7,540 8,580

Galleries 17,540 16,600 940 1,478

Building improvements 31,198 18,652 12,546 8,607

ROM Project:

Building 205,064 37,942 167,122 172,672

Galleries 64,742 20,149 44,593 47,241

Furniture and equipment 7,080 3,243 3,837 3,495

$ 368,031 $ 130,522 $ 237,509 $ 243,004

As at March 31, 2014, the total cost of assets included assets which are under construction.  These assets are not in use 
and to date have not been amortized.  The cost of these assets is $1,873 (2013 - $1,476).
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9. �The Royal Ontario Museum 
Foundation:

The Foundation was incorporated on July 1, 1992 to 
coordinate all private-sector fundraising activities 
undertaken on behalf of the Museum and its affiliates.  
The objective of the Foundation is to raise funds available 
for enhancing exhibitions and public programs, research, 
acquisitions and capital projects. 

The accounts of the Foundation are presented separately 
and are not consolidated in these financial statements.  
The fund balances of the Foundation as at its most recent 
fiscal year end are as follows:

june 30, 
2013

june 30,  
2012

Unrestricted funds $ (2,687) $ (2,921)
Restricted funds available 
  currently 9,199 9,968

Endowment funds:

Externally restricted 24,602 23,294

Internally restricted 9,921 10,423 

$ 41,035 $ 40,764

During the year ended March 31, 2014, the Foundation 
granted $11,124 (2013 - $8,085) to the Museum. Of this 
amount, $4,954 (2013 - $4,103) was recorded as an 
increase in deferred capital contributions in connection 
with the ROM Project (note 6), and $1,980 (2013 - $1,660) 
was recorded as deferred contributions for purposes 
other than the ROM Project (note 5).

Amounts due to/from the Foundation are non-interest 
bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment.

10. Employee benefits:

The expense for the Museum's benefit plans is as follows:

2014 2013

Defined benefit plan $ 1,364 $ 1,376

Other post-employment benefits 619 419

$ 1,983 $ 1,795

Information about the Museum's pension and non-
pension plans is as follows:

pension non-pension

 2014  2013 2014 2013

Accrued benefit obligation $ 84,453 $ 78,715 $ 8,082 $ 7,429

Market value of plan 
  assets 94,101 84,399 – –

Funded status — plan 
  surplus (deficit) 9,648 5,684 (8,082) (7,429)

Unamortized net 
actuarial loss (gain) (637) 1,555 (237) (414)

Financial position asset 
  (liability) $    9,011 $ 7,239 $ (8,319) $ (7,843)

Included in the statement of financial position, assets 
related to the defined benefit pension plan is a liability of 
$1,185 (2013 - $1,159) in connection with supplementary 
pension arrangements.

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted to 
determine the expense for the Museum's benefit plans 
are as follows:

pension non-pension

2014 2013 2014 2013

Discount rate 6.25% 6.50% 3.50% 3.75%

Expected long-term rate of 
  return on plan assets 6.25% 6.50% – –

Rate of compensation 
  increase 2.00% 2.00% – –

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted in 
measuring the accrued benefit assets and liabilities of the 
Museum's benefit plans are as follows:

pension non-pension

2014 2013 2014 2013

Discount rate 6.25% 6.25% 3.80% 3.50%

Rate of compensation  
  increase 2.00% 2.00% – –

For measurement purposes as at March 31, 2014, an 
initial weighted average increase in the cost of health 
care and dental benefits of 5.80% in 2014 was assumed 
decreasing to a 4.50% annual rate of increase after 2029.
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(in thousands of dollars)

10. Employee benefits: (cont)

Other information about the Museum's pension and non-
pension plans is as follows:

pension non-pension

2014 2013 2014 2013

Employee contributions $   840 $   881 $   – $   –

Employer contributions 3,137 2,901 143 136

Benefits paid 5,160 4,057 143 136

The Museum contributes to a multi-employer pension 
plan. The Museum's contributions to the multi-employer 
pension plan for the year ended March 31, 2014 were 
$20 (2013 - $56).

The Museum’s 2013 and 2014 contributions to date were 
made in accordance with the January 1, 2011 actuarial 
valuation report for funding purposes. The next actuarial 
valuation for funding purposes will be as at January 1, 
2014 which must be filed by December 31, 2014.  The 
measurement date for the benefits plans was March 31, 
2014.

11. Credit facilities:
(a)	� The Museum has a credit agreement with the 

Museum's banker, as follows:

(i)	� $5,000 demand revolving operating credit 
facility with interest payable at prime less 10 
basis points (2014 - 2.90%; 2013 - 2.90%).  As 
at March 31, 2014, the outstanding balance in 
connection with this facility was $4,396 (2013 - 
$3,656).

(ii)	� $2,000 letter of credit facility.  As at March 31, 
2014 and 2013, the Museum had no letters of 
credit outstanding.

(b) 	�On June 29, 2011, the Museum and the Ontario 
Financing Authority ("OFA") executed an amended 
agreement that includes a revised payment schedule 
through March 31, 2027. Under the terms of the 
agreement, the loan consists of fixed rate and 
floating rate portions. There is an option, whereby 
the Museum can elect to convert the fixed rate 
portion payable to the floating portion. At March 31, 
2014, the Museum elected to convert $2,663 from 
the fixed portion of the facility to the floating portion.  
The fixed rate portion bears an interest rate of 
5.04% with minimum payments as follows:

The minimum payments are due as follows:

2015 $ 2,162

2016 1,004

2017 446

2018 446

2019 446

Thereafter 1,340

The floating rate portion of $29,663 bears interest at 
the Province of Ontario's one-year cost of funds plus 
150 basis points, reset annually. The floating rate 
for 2014 - 2015 has been set at 2.54%. Under the 
terms of the facility, there is no minimum payment 
requirement providing the facility is fully paid by 
March 31, 2027. 

The credit agreement includes covenants which must 
be met by the Museum and, if not met, the OFA has 
the right to demand repayment of the outstanding 
balance.

The fair value of the fixed rate portion approximates 
its carrying value due to the fact that interest rate on 
the credit agreement represents the interest rate that 
is currently available to the Museum. As at March 31, 
2014, the fair value of the fixed rate debt was $5,844. 

The fair value of the floating rate portion is 
comparable to the carrying value as the rate 
fluctuates with current market rates.

(c)	� As collateral for the credit facilities, the Foundation 
has provided an undertaking to transfer all of 
its unrestricted donations to the Museum under 
certain circumstances. In addition, the Museum 
has assigned all payments from the Foundation 
restricted for the financing of the ROM Project.

12. Financial risks:
(a)	�C redit risk:

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty may 
default on its contractual obligations resulting in a 
financial loss. The Museum is exposed to credit risk 
with respect to other accounts receivable. However, 
it does not expect counterparties to fail to meet 
their obligations given their high credit rating. There 
have been no significant changes to the credit risk 
exposure from 2013.  
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(b)	 Liquidity risk:
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Museum will be 
unable to fulfill its obligations on a timely basis or at 
a reasonable cost. The Museum manages its liquidity 
risk by monitoring its operating requirements.  The 

Museum prepares budget and cash forecasts to 
ensure it has sufficient funds to fulfill its obligations.  
The contractual maturities of long-term debt are 
disclosed in note 11. There have been no significant 
changes to the liquidity risk exposure from 2013.  

(c)	 Market risk:
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, 
such as foreign exchange rates or interest rates 
will affect the Museum's income or the value of its 
holdings of financial instruments. The objective of 
market risk management is to control market risk 
exposures within acceptable parameters while 
optimizing return on investment.

(i)	� Foreign exchange risk:  
The Museum is exposed to financial risks as 
a result of exchange rate fluctuations and 
the volatility of these rates with respect to 
contractual obligations payable in foreign 
currencies.  

(ii)	� Interest rate risk:  
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of 
future cash flows or a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market interest 
rates. Financial assets and financial liabilities 
with variable interest rates expose the Museum 
to cash flow interest rate risk. The Museum is 
exposed to this risk through its interest-bearing 
long-term debt, which has fixed and floating 
rate portions.  The Museum mitigates interest 
rate risk by entering into derivative financial 
instruments from time to time, as well as by 
holding primarily debt issued by the financial 
institutions.  There has been no change to the 
interest rate risk exposure from 2013. 

13. Commitments:
The Museum's future commitments under long-term 
leases for equipment are as follows:

2015 $ 266

2016 266

2017 260

2018 254
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Love the rom and Major GIFTS
The ROM wishes to thank and acknowledge the following supporters who have generously  
contributed $25,000 or more to the Love the ROM Centennial Campaign and other special projects 
between April 1, 2013 and March 31, 2014.

LEADERSHIP GIFTS 
($1,000,000 and above)
Barrick Gold Corporation 
Hatch
Nancy and Jon Love
Helga and Mike Schmidt
Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust

Milestone GIFTS
($500,000 -$999,999)
Dr. David Gregory 
Richard M. Ivey
Joey and Toby Tanenbaum

Major GIFTS
($100,000 - $499,999)
Mohammad and Najla Al Zaibak
Bishop White Committee
Glenna and George Fierheller
Christopher and Markus Holtby
Linda and Steve Lowden
Nancy E.A. Main
Flavia Redelmeier
ROM Department of Museum Volunteers
Mrs. Ada Slaight and The Slaight Family Foundation
Anonymous (2)

Special GIFTS
($25,000 - $99,999)
Diane Blake and Stephen Smith
Dr. C.S. Rufus Churcher
Ramsay and Eleanor Cook
Jeanne Timmins Costello Trust
Anne Y. Lindsey 
The Pottruff Family Foundation 
Estate of Molly Roebuck
Shiu Pong Group
Estate of Mary D. Taylor
Richard Iorweth Thorman
Elizabeth Tory
Anonymous (2)

Centennial Partner
CIBC

Centennial Supporters
Ford Motor Company of Canada, Limited 
The Robert H.N. Ho Family Foundation
Manulife
Peroni Nastro Azzurro
Yamana Gold Inc. 
Zoomer Media

DONORS, PATRONS, SPONSORS AND PARTNERS 
2013/2014



49 ROYAL ONTARIO MUSEUM  2013/2014

EXHIBITION, PROGRAM AND EVENT SPONSORS  
AND PARTNERS  
The ROM thanks and acknowledges the following corporate sponsors, foundations, funds and individuals 
for their support towards a variety of ROM initiatives, including major exhibitions, special events, education, 
public programs and outreach from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014.

Exhibition Sponsors and Partners

Mesopotamia: Inventing Our World 
June 22, 2012 – January 5, 2014 

The Forbidden City:  
Inside the Court of China’s Emperors 

Presenting Sponsor:  RSA Insurance

Exhibit Patron:  Mohammad Al Zaibak and Family

Exhibit Patron:  Young Patrons Circle

Lecture Patron:  Anne Y. Lindsey

Promotional Partner: GO Transit, A Division of Metrolinx

Media Partners: CTV, Toronto Star

Exhibition Partner: The British Museum

Government Partner: Supported by the Department of Canadian Heritage 
through the Canada Travelling Exhibitions Indemnification Program

Community Partner: Canadian Arab Institute

Presenting Sponsor:	The Robert H. N. Ho Family Foundation

Lead Sponsor: Manulife

Family Programming Patron:  Henry & Margaret Hung

Promotional Partners:  �T&T Supermarkets, GO Transit, A Division of Metrolinx 
and Tour East Holidays 

Media Partners:  CTV, Toronto Star

Government Partners:  ��Supported by the Department of Canadian Heritage 
through the Canada Travelling Exhibitions Indemnification 
Program 
Government of Ontario 
This event has been financially assisted by the Ontario 
Cultural Attractions Fund, a program of the Government 
of Ontario through the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and 
Sport, administered by the Ontario Cultural Attractions 
Fund Corporation.

ROM Centennial
March 19, 2014 – March 19, 2015

Centennial Partner: CIBC

Government Partners:  �Government of Ontario 
This event has been financially assisted by the Ontario 
Cultural Attractions Fund, a program of the Government 
of Ontario through the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and 
Sport, administered by the Ontario Cultural Attractions 
Fund Corporation.
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PROGRAMs SPONSORS and SUPPORTERS

School Visits Bursaries 2013 - 2014
	A da Slaight School Visits Bursary

	 Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life School Visits Bursary 

	 HSBC Bank Canada School Visits Bursary

	 Linamar School Visits Bursary

	S tandard Life School Visits Bursary

	 KPMG School Visits Bursary

Friday Night Live 
Supporting Sponsors:  Peroni Nastro Azzurro 

		A  msterdam Brewery

Saturday Morning Club 
Generously Supported by: The Philip and Berthe Morton Foundation

March Break 2014 
Generously Supported by: Great-West Life, London Life and Canada Life

event SPONSORS and SUPPORTERS

Forbidden PROM
Gold Sponsors: 

	A rdell

	 Ceramic Glaze

	 Presidential Gourmet

	S tila

	Y orkdale

Silver Sponsors: 

	 Chair-man Mills Corp.

	 Delta Hotels

Bronze Sponsors: 

	 1800 Tequila

	 Kim Crawford Wines

	 Kracken Rum

	 Kronenbourg

	 Oliver’s Publishing

	T hree Olives Vodka

Supporting Sponsor:

	S tonegate Private Counsel

Partnering Sponsors:

	 DAVIDsTEA

	 ESKA

	 ICON Digital Productions

	 Mary Macleod’s Shortbread

	N OMZ

	 Purdy’s Chocolatier

	S omerset Graphics Co. Ltd.

	UB ER

Media Sponsors: 

	 CP24

	 enRoute

	 MTV

	S hedoesthecity.com

	T oronto Life

Fact or Fiction
Supporting Sponsor: 

	 GardaWorld

Education Sponsor: 

	 Hatch

Partnering Sponsors:

	 Chair-man Mills Corp.

	 ICON Digital Productions

	 Purdy’s Chocolatier

Media Sponsors: 

	 CBC 

	T oronto Life

	T oronto Star

Prize Sponsor: 

	R ebecca MacDonald

Table Sponsors:

	 CIBC 

	 W. Robert Farquharson & Family

	 Fieldstone School

	 HUB International HKMB & Ecclesiastical Insurance Canada

	 Julia West Home

	 Patrick and Barbara Keenan & Family

	 Kim Orr Barristers P.C.

	N ancy & Jon Love

	 McCarthy Tétrault LLP

	 Muir Detlefsen & Associates Limited

	S tonegate Private Counsel
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Endowed ChairS 
Mona Campbell Chair of Decorative Arts
Louise Hawley Stone Chair of East Asian Art
Teck Endowed Chair of Mineralogy
Bishop White Chair of East Asian Art and Archaeology

Endowed Curatorships
Canadiana Curatorship
Curatorship of South Asian Visual Culture
Nora E. Vaughan Fashion Costume Curatorship

NAMED FELLOWSHIPS
Bishop White Fellowship of Japanese Art and Culture
Wendy and Leslie Rebanks Fellowship, Natural History
Wendy and Leslie Rebanks Fellowship, World Cultures

Named Funds
Ancient Echoes • Modern Voices South Asia Programs Fund
Charles Murray Ball Fund
Nowruz Ball Fund
David and Torunn Banks Endowment Fund
Robert and Leslie Barnett Endowment Fund
Dr. Evelyn Bateman Fund
Roloff Beny Fund
Roloff Beny Photography Endowment Fund
Count Walter Bieniewski Canadiana Fund
Count Walter Bieniewski European Fund
J.A. Howson Brocklebank Fund
Burnham Brett Endowment for Textiles and Costume
C.A.R.A.K.A. Fund
Mona Campbell Endowment Fund
Floyd S. Chalmers Fund
G. Raymond Chang Accessibility Fund
G. Raymond Chang Children’s Education & Family Programming Fund
Gerard and Earlaine Collins Endowment Fund
Edwin J. Crossman Fund
Vera Dolly Denty Fund
Department of Museum Volunteers Acquisitions & Research Fund

Department of Museum Volunteers Endowment Fund
The Hon. Charles and Mrs. Anne Dubin Endowment Fund
Gwendolyn Pritchard Fraser Fund
Glenna and George Fierheller Digitization Fund
Jack Freedman Ontario Field Archaeology Fund
Madeleine A. Fritz Invertebrate Palaeontology Fund
Madeleine A. Fritz Vertebrate Palaeontology Fund
Dr. Max Hans Frohberg Fund
Edith Maxine Galbraith Fund
James S. Gale Fund
Veronika Gervers Memorial Research Fund
H. Stephen and Prudence Gooderham Endowment Fund
Suzanne and Edwin Goodman Fund
Colin Gordon Mammalogy Fund
Colin Gordon Ornithology Fund
Susan Joan Greenberg Fund
Fred S. Haines Fund
Hatch Managing Director of the Centre for Earth and Space Fund
Hatch University Graduate Fund for the Centre for Earth and Space 
Hatch Post Doctorate Fund for the Centre for Earth and Space 
Eva Holtby Endowment Fund
Frederick P. Ide Fund
J.W.L. Forster National Portrait Gallery Fund
Kircheis Family Endowment Fund
John and Eustella Langdon Fund
Stephen George Leggett Q.C. and Suzanne Leggett Fund
A.G. Leventis Foundation Gallery of Ancient Cyprus Fund
Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of Biodiversity Ongoing Development
and Operations Fund
Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of Biodiversity Programming Fund
Life in Crisis: Schad Gallery of Biodiversity Research Fund
Thayer Lindsley Geological Trust Fund
Earl and Renee Lyons Endowment Fund
MacDonald Collections Care Fund
Nancy E.A. Main Fund
Mamie May Collections Care Fund
Maya Research Fund

Endowments and special funds
The ROM is fortunate to have the generous support of many individuals and groups of donors who 
together have established endowments and other special funds to provide for the Museum’s continuing 
activities in support of research, acquisitions, collections care, exhibitions, programs, galleries and 
curatorial positions at the Museum. The ROM is grateful for their generosity, commitment and vision  
in establishing the following funds to ensure the future success of the Museum. 
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Helen McCrimmon Fund
R. Samuel McLaughlin Discovery Fund
R. Samuel McLaughlin Foundation Fund
Joann and Rodger McLennan Endowment Fund
James Menzies Chinese Research Fund
N. B. Millet Egypt Nubia Research Fund
Mirvish Cave Fund
Jack and Estelle Morris Endowment Fund
R.L. Peterson Memorial Fund
Joan Walwyn Randall Endowment Fund
Elizabeth Rhind Fund for Collections Care
Frank and Emily Riddell Memorial Fund
Norma Ruth Ridley Endowment Fund
ROM Reproductions Association Fund
ROMCA Research Fund
The Salamander Foundation Biodiversity Fund
Sigmund Samuel Canadian Acquisitions Fund
Sigmund Samuel Gallery of Canada Fund
Jan Shuckard Endowment Fund
The Slaight Family Foundation Aboriginal Youth Engagement Fund
Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust Peer-Review Fund

Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust Publications Fund
Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust Strategic Acquisitions Fund
Joey and Toby Tanenbaum Museum Accessibility Fund
Teck Earth Sciences Endowment
Joan Thompson Fund
Richard Iorweth Thorman Endowment Fund
William Thorsell Forum Fund
Vaughan Lecture Fund
Vivian Family Endowment Fund
Elizabeth Walter Endowment Fund
Dr. Fred Weinberg and Joy Cherry Weinberg Endowment Fund
Weinberg Family Education Fund
W. Garfield Weston Foundation Acquisitions Fund
Bishop White Committee East Asian Endowment Fund
Wiggins Entomology Fund
Hugh Wylie Endowment Fund
YPC Endowment Fund
YPC Research Fund
Sam and Ayala Zacks Fund

Distinguished Service Award
This esteemed award is the Museum’s highest honour. It is presented to those individuals who have 
provided extraordinary and meritorious service to the Royal Ontario Museum over an extended period  
of time and have advanced the profile, awareness, and support for the ROM within the community.

Past Recipients: 
Mona Campbell	 2001
Hon. Edwin A. Goodman	 2001
ROM Department of Museum Volunteers	 2002
Elizabeth Samuel	 2002
Joan Fitzpatrick	 2005
Joan Randall	 2005
Joan Thompson	 2005
Patricia Harris	 2006
Jack McOuat	 2008
James and Brenda McCutcheon	 2009
James and Louise Temerty	 2010
Jack Cockwell	 2012
Frank Potter	 2012
Kenneth W. Harrigan	 2013
Flavia C. Redelmeier	 2013
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Benefactor
($25,000 +)
Gail & Bob Farquharson**

Mr. & Mrs. Albert Milstein**

James & Louise Temerty**

Richard Wernham & Julia West**

Anonymous (1)

Guardian
($15,000 – $24,999)
Mr. & Mrs. Avie Bennett**

Jack L. Cockwell**

John & Judith Grant**

Dr. Robert & Mrs. Ruth Josephson**

Guarantor 
($10,000 – $14,999)
Mohammad & Najla Al Zaibak

Don & Elyse Allan

Salvatore M. Badali & Kim 
McInnes**

John & Katia Bianchini

Bonnie Brooks

Mary Anne Bueschkens

Joy Cherry Weinberg**

Richard & Gwen Harvey**

Richard M. Ivey**

Jennifer Ivey Bannock**

Robert & Ruth Keilty

Alan & Patricia Koval**

Brenda & James McCutcheon

Robert E. Pierce & Family**

Robert and Francine Ruggles

Cathy Spoel*

Rita Tsang**

TD Bank Group**

Sharon Zuckerman **

Fellow
($5,000 – $9,999)
Michael Barnstijn & Louise 

MacCallum**

Bloomberg*

Janet Carding

Sydney & Florence Cooper**

Carol DelZotto**

Mr. Michael Detlefsen & Ms. Louise 
Le Beau**

Thor & Nicole Eaton

John Esplen*

Mr. George A. & Mrs. Glenna 
Fierheller**

Wayne & Isabel Fox**

Bob & Irene Gillespie**

Al & Malka Green**

Linda Hasenfratz & Ed Newton 

William & Nona Heaslip Foundation

The Henry White Kinnear 
Foundation**

Sheldon Herzig & Cherry Tabb

Mr. Tom & Mrs. Terry Hilditch

Pamela Hughes

John Hunkin and Susan Crocker**

Richard Isaac & Brian Sambourne**

Daniel & Suzanne Cook**

Christopher & Kasia Jamroz

Patrick & Barbara Keenan**

KPMB Architects

Dianne Lister

Susan Loube & William Acton**

Beth Malcolm*

Hon. Margaret McCain**

Peter & Melanie Munk**

Michael E. Nairne & Joanne 
Swystun

The Mimi & Sam Pollock 
Foundation

Barrie D. Rose and Family

Esther & Sam Sarick**

Martin and Insup Taylor

Elizabeth M. Walter**

Jane Wilson

Tom & Ruth Woods*

Robert & Joan Wright

Anonymous (4)

Companion
($3,000 – $4,999)
Mark & Gail Appel**

James Baillie

Karen & Bill Barnett**

Sonja Bata**

Walter M. & Lisa Balfour Bowen**

Stephen Bowman & Elizabeth 
Koester	

Danuta Buczynski

Kathryn Jane Cameron**

CIBC Mellon	

Shane & Brad Crompton	

Richard J. & Elizabeth A. Currie**

Melanie Edwards & John Brown**

Alexandra Fokine	

Lynn From	

Prof. John & Mrs. Alda Futhey**

Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harris**

Richard & Martha Hogarth**

Hal Jackman Foundation

Mr. David & Mrs. Frederika Jubb	

Naomi Kirshenbaum

Joseph & Doreen Kronick

Jasmine Lin & I-Cheng Chen	

Elsie & Wah-Chee Lo**	

June McLean	

Mr. & Mrs. Jack McOuat**

Barry McQuade and Albert Koebel

Mercedes-Benz Canada Inc.**

Mr. Frank & Mrs. Barbara Milligan**

Neil & Prudence Morrison	

Michael Norgrove

Mr. Geoffrey & Mrs. Dawn Ogram**

James Pattison, Jr.*

Wayne Shaw and Marilyn Pilkington

Barbara & John Pollock**

Mary Jean & Frank Potter

Pottruff Family Foundation	

Jean M. Read**

Flavia Redelmeier

John A. Rhind

Ms. Mallory Morris-Sartz  
& Mr. John Sartz**

Mr. Robert & Mrs. Elizabeth Schad**

Mr. Andrew & Mrs. Gaye Stein	

Dr. Jim & Mrs. Maryln Stewart**

Mr. & Mrs. W. A. Switzer**

Robina Teed & Matthew  
Teed-Arthur

Elizabeth Tory**

Walter Unger

Alfred G. Wirth

The Wu Family**

Anonymous (3)

Friend 
($1,800 – $2,999)
E. M. (Yeti) Agnew  

& Christopher Birt**

Mark P. Alchuk

Barbara E. Alderson

Anne-Marie H. Applin**

Royal Patrons Circle
We are grateful to the many generous donors in the Royal Patrons Circle (RPC). The support of RPC 
individuals and corporations is critical for the highest priorities of the Museum, helping make possible 
ROM public programs, exhibitions, and curatorial activities that engage 1,000,000 visitors each year. RPC 
generosity enables the ROM to engage diverse audiences with our world and with each other.
     RPC members as of March 31, 2014
 *   New RPC Members (April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014)
 ** RPC Members who have given to RPC for 10 consecutive years or more. 
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Mr. Charles & Mrs. Susanne 
Armitage	

Cavelle Armstrong

Mr. & Mrs. R. G. Armstrong

Armstrong Fine Arts Services Ltd.

Laura Artibello*

William & Midori Atkins**

Mr. & Mrs. Edward P. Badovinac**

Marilyn & Charles Baillie**

Allan and Susan Baker

Tim and Trish Baker

Dr. N. Barnor-Lamptey  
& Dr. K. Lamptey	

Ms. Jocelyn Baynes

Mr. Keith Beckley & Dr. Martha 
Richardson**

Jalynn H. Bennett**

Julie & Paul Berdusco	

Nani & Austin Beutel**

Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP

Diane Blake & Stephen Smith

Ellen & Murray Blankstein

Peter & Dorine Bloemen**

Mr. & Mrs. W. R. Blundell**

Brainerd & Kimberlee Blyden-Taylor 
& Family

The Boiler Inspection and Insurance 
Company of Canada**

Bonhams**

Dr. Marie Bountrogianni &  
Dr. Ioannis Tsanis

Elspeth Bowler

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Winnifred Brady**

Martin and Ellen Brodigan

Charles & Kathryn Brown

Donald R. Brown, Q.C.**

Eva Brummer**

Irene & Klaus Buechner

Marie Luise Burkhard	

David J. Burnside*

Mr. Paul V. Caetano**

Dr. John Cain

Margaret Harriett Cameron**

John & Barbara Carroll

Ann & John Chamberlain

Pulin & Arti Chandaria

Mrs. Ruby Cho**

Dr. Iris Chong

Deepak & Neera Chopra

Bruce & Tara Christie	

Timothy J. Clague & Sharon 
O'Grady**	

The Gerard & Earlaine Collins 
Foundation**

Jim & Mary Connacher

The Haynes-Connell Foundation

Janice Correa

Ronald Cowell**

Credit Suisse

Creeggan & Hill Family*

Marilyn J. Creighton*

Crossman Family**

Dr. M. Anne Curtis*

Lori Danahy

Stuart D. Davidson

Michael & Honor de Pencier**

Dr. & Mrs. Alfonso Delvalle**

George & Kathy Dembroski

Amanda Demers & Brian Collins**

Dorothy DeNure

Julie Di Lorenzo & Robert Graham

Glenn & Candy Dobbin

John Donald & Linda Chu

Kathryn Doresco

Mr. & Mrs. Peter-Paul E. 	
Du Vernet**

Martha Durdin & Tony Caldwell*

Ms. Ute E. Durrell**

Dr. Vladimir Dzavik & Dr. Nan 
Okun**

Ecclesiastical Insurance Office PLC

Jordan Elliott & Lynne Griffin

 Mark D. Engstrom**

Sheldon and Carol Esbin*

Mr. William J. Evans**

Carole Fabris-Mackie

Omry & Nancy Farajun

Mr. Bryan Feir

Beatrice Fischer**

Mrs. Maria Flannery

Lloyd S.D. Fogler, Q.C. & Gladys 
Fogler**

D. Scott Forfar

Catherine Forster

Four Seasons Hotels and Resorts**

Joy & Barry Gales**

Charles & Marissa Gambin*

Michael Gardner

John Gate & Dorothy Bastien

David & Diane Gilday

Linda D. Glover

Ira Gluskin & Maxine Granovsky 
Gluskin*

Mr. & Mrs. Lionel J. Goffart**

Ms. Kamala-Jean Gopie**

Mark & Diane Gowdy

Ron & Gillian Graham

Mr. Anthony & Mrs. Helen Graham*	

Greater Toronto Airports Authority

Alan Greenberg**

Dr. K. Grzymski in memory		
 of Iwona Grzymska	

Claire Guiver

Mr. & Mrs. James Gutmann**

Scott & Ellen Hand

The Harquail Family*

Naomi R. Harris & Boulaye Traore

Mr. Adrian Hartog & Ms. Jasmine 
Vujasinovic Hartog	

Susan & Cecil Hawkins

Dr. Ronald M. Haynes

Dr. Christina Heidinger-Krebs

Hon. Paul & Mrs. Sandra Hellyer	

Mr. Frederick & Mrs. Margaret 
Helson*

Ms. Dianne W. Henderson**

April & Norbert Hoeller**

Anna & Geoffrey Hole

David & Mariella Holmes

Christopher E. Horne, Esq.**

Barbara Houlding

Margo & Ernest Howard**

Henry Hung

Marnie Hunt

The Hurley Family*

II BY IV Design Inc.

Ms. Rosamond Ivey**

Rosalee & Keith Jackson

Theresa Jardine*

James Johnson

Velma Jones**

Dr. Nina Josefowitz & Dr. David 
Myran

Gail & George Julie**

Edward E. Kassel & Lyne Noel de 
Tilly

Thomas Keirstead & Deidre Lynch

Ms L. Maureen Kenny & Mr. Jim 
McDonald

Andrew Redlich & Heidi Keyes

Thomas Kierans & Mary Janigan**

Darryl King & Kerry Crawford

Ms. Elizabeth King & Ms. Susan M. 
King**

Jim and Diane King

Robert Knight & Michael Dorman	

Frank & Patricia Knox*

Dr. Elizabeth Kocmur

Sonja M. Koerner

Murray & Marvelle Koffler

Donald & Suzanne Kopas

Valarie Koziol

Mrs. Edeltrudy Kraker*

Bronwyn Krog & Paul Taylor**

Steven & Deborah Lamb*

Lamont Family*

For Edith F. Langley & Trisha A. 
Langley

Ms. Irene Lebovic & Mr. John 
Pennington

Mr. Michael Lee-Chin

Don & Marjorie Lenz

Dr. Roberta B. Linden & Family

Donald Lindsay

Anne Y. Lindsey**

Susanne & Charles Loewen**

Prof. J. W. Michael Lorimer 		
& Dr. E. M. Lorimer

Nancy & Jon Love

Marguerite Low & Mark Winter

Mr. & Mrs. Stephens B. Lowden**

Danielle & James MacDonald

Raymond & Valda MacDonald

William & Nona Heaslip 
Foundation**

Drs. Stuart MacLeod  
& Nancy McCullough**

Ian & Arlene Madell

Mrs. Robin Maitland  
& Mr. John Maitland
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Alex Makuz

Manulife Financial

Juleen Marchant

Mr. Joseph Mariani  
& Ms. Sandy Fusca

Anne & James Mathers

Irving & Esther Matlow**

Glenn McCauley and Dean Smith

Barbara E. McDonald**

Mr. & Mrs. William L. McDonald**

Mr. & Mrs. J. L. McDougall**

Nancy & John McFadyen**

Margith McIlveen**

Guy & Joanne McLean

Helen McLean & Craig Shields

Mr. Mark & Mrs. Judith McLean**

Paul & Martha McLean

Helen McLean & Craig Shields*

John D. & Esther McNeil**

Beverly Meddows-Taylor 		
& David Ferdinands

Michelle & Patrick Meneley

Mrs. J. Louise Miano**

Dr. Alan C. Middleton**

Ann Miles

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne

Eleanor & Jack Mintz**

Liz & Kent Mitchell

The Honourable Robert S. 		
& Dixie Anne Montgomery**

Delia M. Moog

Moira Mosher

Mrs. Thomas Mulock

Mr. Edward T. & Mr. Matthew T. 
Myles*

John & Sarah Nagel

Keith Nash & Cindy Forbes*

Joan Margaret Neilson**

Corinne Nemy

Ms. Beth Nowers & Mr. Jack Curtin*

Michael & Alanne O'Gallagher

Mr. & Mrs. John G. B. Orr**

Dr. Charles Cutrara & Karin  
Page-Cutrara

David & Bernadette Palmer**

Park Property Management Inc.**

Jack & Talma Pasternak

Stephen & Eva Pathak 

Catherine Paul-Chowdhury*

Nancy Pencer

Norbert & Elizabeth Perera

John Phelan

Susan & Charlie Pielsticker

Mr. Brayton Polka

Mr. Charles Price

Dr. & Mrs. Edison J. Quick**

Dan Rahimi & Julie Comay**

Joan R. Randall**

Elinor Ratcliffe

Wendy & Leslie Rebanks

Nita L. Reed**

R. B. Regan & J. F. Caruso

Kelly Reimer

Nancy Riley & Blake Murray

The Robert H.N. Ho Family 
Foundation

Richard Robinson

Dr. Charlotte Robson*

Javier Rojas

Alexandra Romic

Norman & Annette Ronski

Elaine Roper

Robert & Dorothy Ross

RSA Insurance

Victoria Russell

David Ruston

Abeer Sakkejha*

Dr. Kevin & Mrs. Lisette Saldanha**

Claude, Marguerite and Pascale 
Sam-Foh

Mr. Richard G. Sayers**

Dr. Philip Scappatura**

Ms. Karin Schemeit  
& Mr. Larry Williamson*

Hyla Scherer

Lionel & Carol Schipper

Segal LLP

Harry & Lillian Seymour**

Sir Neil and Lady Shaw

Gerard Sheerin

Joseph & Caroline Shepherd  
& Family*

Carole and Marvin Sherkin

Milton & Joyce Shier**

Michael Silver

Hugh & Katie Sisley*

Berneice & Robert Skelly

Arthur M. Smith

Anne Snidero

Rosemary Speirs

Mrs. Toni & Mr. Hugh Spooner*

Mr. & Mrs. G. Wayne Squibb**

Gary & Diane Stemerdink**

Sheldon Switzer & Franklin 
Switzer**

Ronald R. Tasker

Dr. & Mrs. Karel Terbrugge

Mr. William Thorsell**

The Toronto Star

Dr. Irene Turpie  
& Dr. Alexander G.G. Turpie	

Dr. John & Mrs. Geneva van Dorp

Sharolyn Mathieu Vettese

Mr. J. Charles & Mrs. Lori Victor

Mr. Trevor Vosu & Dr. Lorraine 
Vosu

Michel Vulpe & Julia Pelenyi

Delaney and Sacheen Waddell

Judith A. Wahl

Harriet & Gordon Walker**

Lenore Walters

Colleen & Hubert Washington

Sol & Gordie Wassermuhl*

Phyllis & William Waters

Robert and Menna Weese

Marlene Weller & Mark Weller

Gurry & White Personnel 
Resources Ltd.

Scott Whittington, Martha Davis  
& Molly

Wendell & Christina Wigle

Carol Wilding & Family

Dr. Evelyn Williams

John & Cheryl Willms

Florence & Mickey Winberg**

Ms. Judith Wolfson

Robert & Alice Wong*

Dr. Douglas Wooster

Dr. Connie Xuereb & Mrs. Deborah 
Xuereb-Blacker

Arlene & John Young

Linda Young

Andrew Zimakas & Tanya  
van Biesen*

Anonymous (19)
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YPC — Trailblazer
($5,000 + )
Anna-Maria Kaneff**

YPC — Discoverer 
($3,000 – $4,999)
Michael Mallinos**
Claude Tambu**

YPC — Adventurer
($1,500 – $2,999)
Nancy & Pierre Bertrand**
Kareem Levar Bonner & Barbara 

Perry
Jonathon Borland**
Rosario Guadalupe Cartagena 		

& Ruzbeh Hosseini**
Francisco de la Barrera**
Troy Dunmire
Sasha Lombardi-Hartig 		

& Donina Lombardi
Koel Loyer**
Elspeth Malcolm*
Ron & Julie Mills
Brett & Nadia Moldaver
Ryan & Jennifer Neske*
Andre Padure*
Melinda Phelan
Zahra Sakkejha*
Christopher Sutton*
Kori Williams & Megan Roach

YPC — Explorer 
($1,000 – $1,499)
Shamima Adam**
Ms. Laura Adams & Mr. Michael 

Serbinis**
Imran Ahmad & Sofia Saleem
Waleed Alasadi & Amy Hamilton*
Robert Allie

Charina Amunategui
Jason Antao & Susan Faust
Musharaf Anwar & Kassia Anwar
Brian Astl**
Robert C. J.  Baines & Jessica 

Moreno**
Michelle Barkley**
Emily M. Beckett Sward & Gregory 

Sward**
David Bicknell & Anna Pienkos
Elizabeth Bodkin*
Hardeep Bubbra & Christina Ferris*
Rebecca E. Case
Helen Hsia & Jack Chan
Eva Chan & Rita Ho
Christopher Charron & Fiona Lim 

Tung
Ian Chen & Benjamin Titus
Henrietta Cheng & Carolyn Slon
Angela Cheung & Yvonne Tse
Gordon Cheung & Lori Siddons
Adam & Seanna Cohen
Bryen Daly & Gary Reubin*
Alex Dault*
David Dime & Elisa Nuyten**
Julian & Jolanta Dobranowski
E. Sarah R. Dumbrille & R. Charles 

Dumbrille
Andre & Elizabeth Fabierkiewicz**
Renae Farough*
Moveed Fazail & Ayela Khan**
Maurice Fernandes & Jennifer 

Cushing**
Michelle Fong & Rosanna Lau*
Dianne Gavieres & Justin Lim*
Mike & Carmela Geller**
Lori Germain & James Gellman**
C. Anne & Sam Graham
Vic S. Gupta & Nazmin Gupta

Nathan Ho**
Daryl Hodges & Cheryl Roddick
Michol Hoffman**
Johnathan & Laura Hostick
John F. & Valerie Ing
Jamie Jackson & Shabari Patkar
Dr. Eric Jackson**
Paul Kay
Suneil Khanna*
Claire & C. J. Hervey**
Jennifer E. Kirner
Zubair & Anita Lakhani*
Elena & Ryan Langlois
Pamela Laycock
Matthew Lekushoff**
Leata Lekushoff**
Amanda Lo Cicero & Daniel 

Cappuccitti*
Greg & Amber MacNeil
Amy Maish & Drake Carlyle*
Raffaele Marchese
Dimitrios & Rebecca Mastoras
Shane McDowell & Blair Bonang*
Denise & Christopher McEachern**
Jeanette McPherson & Mischa 

McPherson-Brown*
Andrew Mikitchook & Françoise 

Ko**
Caroline Mills-White & Glenn 

White**
Anna & Alex Ochrym**
Elisabeth A. Patrick & Robert Ian 

Mitchell**
Ian Peebles & Erin McFadden
Jim Pengelly
Eugene Profis & Francesca Blyth
Rani Rahman
Edward Rawlinson**
Katherine Rawlinson

Guy Reichman & Jodi  
Lai-Reichman**

Paul Reinheimer & Allison Moore*
Lenore & Matthew Robson
Mark Samuel & Kevin Sanford
Al Sandid & Christine Caron**
Amir Sheikhvand & Shabnam Ghazi*
King Siu**
Linda Siu & Kevin Crigger
Catharine Sloan & Candice Malcolm
Karen Tisch Slone & Mark Slone**
Kevin Smith**
Peter & Andrea Snetivy*
Ramsey Tabbara & Elaine Garces*
Denise Tan & Wayne Yu*
Derek Teevan & Saga Williams**
Jeff D. Thomas & Christie A. Love**
Shawn & Alexis Truax**
Nadina & Francis Vanden Hoven**
Anu Radha Verma & TK Gesner
Allison Walsh**
Britt Welter-Nolan & Peter Hughes
Jinyu Zhou*

Anonymous

YPC — Voyager 
($600 – $999)
Jacqueline Adediji
Leen Al Zaibak
Jonathan Alderson**
Anjali Anselm*
Casey Antolak**
Kate A. Applin
Maximillian Arambulo*
Chris Argiropulos
Lianne Arsenault*
Bimpe Ayeni

Young Patrons Circle
The Young Patrons Circle (YPC) is a unique and intimate way for museum enthusiasts to experience the 
ROM. By making an annual philanthropic gift, young professionals (aged 19-45) enjoy an all-access pass 
to exclusive events and networking opportunities at the Museum. Gifts made through the YPC program 
ensure the ROM‘s world-class galleries, exhibitions and programs remain accessible and engaging for 
future generations.
 * New YPC Patrons (April 1, 2013 – March 31, 2014) 
 ** YPC Patrons who have given to YPC for three consecutive years or more
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Justin Aykler
Natalie Aziz*
VJ Bala
Stephanie Bannock*
Jennifer Bassett**
Scott Bathurst*
Regan Beckett*
Jennifer Bell
Andrea Berenbaum*
Dimitri Bilykh*
Karen Bir**
Thomas Bittner*
Scott Blostein
Anastassia Boguslavskaya*
Lise Bolduc**
Allison Brough
Graham R. Brown
Colin J. Brown
Julie Buckareff
Prerna Chandak*
Ju Chen
Cynthia Cheng Mintz**
Aaron Cheung**
Szymon Chmielnik
Anne Choy & Family**
Alanna Cobb
Megan Connolly**
Hilary Connolly
Jacob Dare**
Brian De Ruiter*
Bob den Oudsten*
Nick Detmer
Michelle Dickinson*
Dianne Dixon
Diane Donczyk
Heather Douglas
Peter Doulas**
Sara Nazila Dowlatshahi
Ashley Downey
Nadia El-Jabi*
Albert M. Engel**
Elizabeth English**
Bronwyn Enright*
Christopher Evetts*
Monica Ferris
Ashley Fienberg
Kevin Freeburn**

Ileana Funez
Brian Gan*
Alfred Ganesh
Michael Trump Godoy
Erica M. Goggins**
Malina Goh
John Gomatos
Brian Gordon
Michelle Gordon
Jennifer Gorman
Jennifer Grad
Gabriel Granatstein
Stephanie D. Greenall
Tori M. Harper
Catherine P. Harrison**
Karley Hatherell**
Vivian Hatherell**
Jonathan Hearn**
Karen Ho
Brenda M. Hogan**
Rev. Sherwin Holandez**
Hu Hong
Dr. Shannon I. Howitt**
Wilkin Hsien
Diana Huang
Robert Andrew Innes
Chris & Angelica Issariotis**
Trinity Jackman & Josh Harlan
David Jones
Kirsten Kamper
Kristina Kaneff
Deborah Kanfer*
Shane Kazushner**
Blair Kelly
Tony Khommanivong*
Soo Kim
Elizabeth Kiss
Jasmine Koblik
Gun Koleoglu*
Nicolas S. Kopachkov
Afrothite Kotsakis
Winniefred Kuang*
Rebecca Kun
Aleksandra Kuzma
Suzanne Labarge**
Margot Lackenbauer**
Christopher Le Pan*
Jennifer Lee

Denis Lee
David Liang
Michael J. Lockhart
Joe Lopresti
Peter Lovisek*
Christina Luison*
Brian Ma
Catharine MacMahon
Alicia Mair**
Ida Marrelli*
Eric Marrone*
Sean Marsland
Alberto Martin
Seema Marwaha*
Lindsay Maskell**
Stephane Mawaya-Sefu*
Sarah McCain
Martha McKay
Andrea McLoughlin*
Katie McMillan*
Ted Mercer
Mary Metcalfe
John Minnery
Michael Mitchell*
Wayne Moniz*
Adriana Morrison*
Anna Murray**
Jessy Murrison Zita*
Fareshta Nazari*
Andrew J. Noonan**
Christopher Oates
Ashok Oberoi
Kathleen O'Keefe**
Conor M. O'Kelly
Christine Ozimek**
Catherine A. Pacak**
Sarit M. Pandya*
Milan Panic
Andrew Papadimitropoulos
Melanie Paradis**
Kelsey Paterson
Veronica Piatka*
Peter Pignataro
Erin Pleet*
Theresa Quick**
Declan Ramsaran*
Robert A. Rastorp**

Irfhan Rawji
Rod Rego
Dina Ribbink
Elizabeth Ribeiro
Jessica Hall Cummings  

& Jonathan Robson
Stéphanie Roy*
Leo Rumel
Laura Ryan*
Ms. Sarah A. Salomon*
Nadia Sandhu**
Ali Schofield
Carolyn Schulz**
Mr. Sunil Sebastian
Payal Shah*
Jameel Shaikh
Margaret Shang*
Samir Shukla*
Ann Sirenko*
Kathryn Smith
Andrea Smith*
Bishum Solomon Girma*
Patrick Spear*
Peter Spinato**
Carolyn Stroz*
Karim Sumar
Samantha Sykes*
Felanna Tantono**
Richard Tattersall & Alessandra 

Leopardi**
Keith Tauro
Chad Tennant*
Martin Thiel
James A. S. Thompson**
Andrea Thompson
Andre A. Tilban-Rios
Emily Tombs Shaw*
David Truong
Grace Tsang**
Tanya Tygesen**
Tina Valente**
Anton van Rhyn
Shamus Van Riezen*
Lorraine Varga*
Katelyn Veldman
Ms Moira Verwijk
Rosalie Villanueva
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Joanna Vince
Agnes von dem Hagen
Elizabeth Wademan Huculak**
Jennifer C. Wasley**
Michelle Wassenaar
Nicholas Weber
Marcelina Weiss*
Halszka Weiss*
Robin Whittal
Edward A. Wilson*
Kristen V. Winther
Magdalena Witczynska*
John Wong
Norm Woo
Amanda Marion Wood
Armin Yousefi
Nihal Youssef
Christine Yu
Daniel Yungblut**
Amber Zuber
Anonymous (5)
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Charles Trick and Ada Mary  
Currelly Society
A gift to the Royal Ontario Museum in your will is a simple and thoughtful way to create a lasting legacy 
that will help to enhance and preserve Canada’s largest museum.  The Currelly Society is named in 
honour of the first director of the Royal Ontario Museum of Archaeology and his wife, and recognizes 
individuals who have promised future gifts.

* Deceased

Miss Margaret Agar
Vanessa Alexander
A.R. Armstrong
Dolores Backhauser
Salvatore M. Badali & Kim McInnes
Julie Barnes
Margaret L. Beckel
Ann Walker Bell
Lynne Berke*
Mr. John T. & A. Anita Borovilos
Mr. Douglas C. Bradley, Esq.
Jo Breyfogle
Kathryn Jane Cameron
Vicky Carson & Steven Bell
Jeanne Carter
Philip Cheong & Li-Hsien Fan
Ann Christie
Ambrose Wah Hing Lo*  

& Neil Cochrane
Mr. Neil B. Cole
Gerard* & Earlaine Collins
Dr. Brian Cornelson
Giulio Costas
Dr. Blaine Currie
Miss Gwen Davenport
Donna Deaken
Amanda Demers & Brian Collins
Dorie Dohrenwend
Ann M. Duff
Kevin Duke & Meredith Meads
Mrs. Caroline Seidl Farrell-Burman
Dr. Madeline M. Field
Lynda Fielding
Richard Flensted Holder
D. Scott Forfar
Marian Fowler		
Mr. J.B. & Mrs. Dora Friedlander
Lynn From
Mrs. Janet Genest
Ms. Alice Godfrey
Allan & Linda Gold

Ellen Gordon
Dorothy J. Graham
Margot Grant
Dr. David Gregory
Mr. Anthony & Kathleen Griffin
H. Donald Guthrie, Q.C.
Joan L. Harris
William and Patricia Harris
Gwen Harvey
Linda Hasenfratz
Patricia M. Haug
Dr. Ronald M. Haynes
Ms. Dianne Henderson
Mr. Kim Yim Ho   

& Walter Frederic Thommen*
Marian Ho
Nathan Ho
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Hodgins	
Mr. Christopher Horne
Mr. J.H. & Mrs. Carla Houtman
Margo & Ernest Howard
John & Barbara Howarth
George Hrynewich
Marnie Hunt
Johanna Huybers
Richard M. Ivey
Jennifer Ivey Bannock
Arthur P. Kennedy
Mr.* & Mrs. Albert Kircheis
Ania & Walter Kordiuk
Mrs. Kathryn Kossow
Mrs. Trudy Kraker
Kathryn E. Langley Hope
Peggy Lau
Scott Lauder
Michelle Lee
Richard Lefebvre
Jasmine Lin & I-Cheng Chen
Anne Y. Lindsey 
Dianne Lister & Family
Susanne & Charles Loewen

Marguerite Low
G. Alexander MacKenzie
Nancy E. A. Main
Mrs. Marion Mann
Linda Martin
Julia Matthews
Mr. Peter R. Matthews
Joann & Rodger McLennan
Dr. Alan C. Middleton
Jack Miller
Mr. Michael & Mrs. Jiliyan Milne
Brian & Monica Miron
Celia Missios
Liz and Kent Mitchell
Dixie Anne Montgomery
Mr. & Mrs. N. D. Morgan
Karen Mulhallen
Brigitte M. Murphy
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Myers
Joan M. Neilson
Corinne Nemy
Hilary V. Nicholls
Deanne M. Orr
Michelle & Richard Osborne
Bernard* and Sylvia Ostry
D.M. Parr
June Perry
Robert E. Pierce
Frank Potter
Agnes MacKay Publicover*
Bob Ramik
Joan R. Randall
Jean M. Read
Mrs. Wendy Rebanks
Mrs. Flavia C. Redelmeier
Nita L. Reed
Mrs. Dora Rempel
Ann Reynolds
Dr. Leonard & Beatrice Rosmarin
Robert Ross
Hana Stranska Rubins*

Avrom Salz
Yoshiko Sawa
Ms. Virginia Sawyer		
Dr. Philip Scappatura
Mrs. E.E. Seale
Christina Senkiw
Janet Armour Shirley
Alana Silverman & Dani Frodis
Anne Snidero
Ms. Marie T. St. Michael
Mr. & Mrs. James Temerty
James A.S. Thompson
The Hon. Edwin A. Goodman*  

&  Mrs. Joan Thompson*
Richard Iorweth Thorman 
Mr. William Thorsell
Walter* & Jane Tilden
Iris Toppings
Mr. Vincent Tovell*
Catherine Ukas
Mary Usher-Jones
Betty Vakil
Virginia Van-Vliet
Dr. Nancy J. Vivian
Harriet & Gordon Walker
John Wallace and Robert 

Hambleton*
Edwin & Judith Weinstein
Dr. & Mrs. Glenn B. Wiggins
Peter & Debra* Young 
Andrew & Janinina Zakrzewski
Beate Ziegert
Anonymous (18) 
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FRIENDS OF THE COLLECTIONS 
The ROM's collections are at the heart of its vision to inspire wonder and build understanding  
of the cultural and natural worlds. The ROM wishes to thank the following donors who have  
generously donated artifacts and specimens to the collections from April 1, 2013 to March 31, 2014.

John Alexander

Terry Benoit

Mona Bernardi

Miss. Cicely Blackstock

Rose Boyko

Mr. David Bristow

Ms. Christina Cassels

Dr. C.S. Rufus Churcher

The Collection of Joseph Cockin

Mr. Neil Cole

Ramsay and Eleanor Cook

David Delahaye

The DesIslets family

Nancy E. Dillow

Margaret Dobrzensky

Angelina Fabbro

Diane Roblin Finlayson

John Flinn

Dr. Ross Fox

Ruth Freeman

Gayle Gibson

Judith Graham

Lisa Newman Greenspan

Dr. David Gregory

Patrick Herrmann

Anthony Holmes

Dr. Sheldon Jafine

Ross James

Estate of Mr. William R. Jamieson

Jacques Lavoie

Jack Lieber

Margaret Lyons

Pat MacCulloch

Ross MacCulloch

Patricia Malone

In memory of Beverly A. Mikell

K. Jane Moore

Wenda G. Moore

In memory of Jacobus and  
Berthe Nunes-Vaz

Mrs. Jean Palmer

Honor and Michael de Pencier

John and Sue Pitfield

Rosi Platt

Preloved/ Julia Grieve

The Reynolds family in memory  
of Arthur J. Reynolds

Jack Rhind

Estate of Molly Roebuck

Merle Rosenhek

F. Michah Rynor

Robert Seibelhoff

Gilda Shindman

Mr. Randy Sinukoff

Jeffrey B. Spurr

William Swanson

Joey and Toby Tanenbaum

Dr. Ronald Tasker

Mrs. A.D. Tushingham

Joy Cherry Weinberg

Wayne F. Weller

Ms. Mary F. Williamson

Joan Winearls

Anonymous (4) 
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Ms. Marian Alexander  
& Ms. Jacquie Baker

Mr. & Mrs. Clive V. Allen

Mr. Michael  
& Mrs. Jacqueline Allison

Mrs. Eleanor &  
Mr. Marcus Anderson

Mr. Peter & Ms Rae Aust

Ms. Jacquie Baker

Dr. Howard Barbaree  
& Dr. Lynn Lightfoot-Barabee

Mr. Eric Beaulieu

Mr. H. Jim Blake & Ms Tina Perera

Mr. John & Mrs. Nancy Bligh

Mr. John Bonin  
& Ms. Cherise Berman

Mr. Leonard Bozzi  
& Ms. Elizabeth MacDonald Bozzi

Mrs. Jane Bracken & Ms. Laura 
Bracken

Mrs. Bradley-Hall & Mr. Bradley

Mr. Stephen Breen  
& Ms. Gillian Wan

Mr. & Mrs. P. N. Breyfogle

Dr. Michael V. Bulger  
& Ms. Joanne Pickard

David J. Burnside

Mr. Christopher Byrne  
& Ms. Anda Whiting

Mrs. Betty & Mr. Gerald Carr

Ms Joanna Chesterman  
& Mr. Richard Betel

Mr. Brian & Mrs. Francine Chu

Mr. Peter McArthur  
& Ms. Cathy Clarke

Mr. John & Mrs. Debi Coburn

Esther & Louis Bartfield

Marilyn Cook

Mr. Ken Cooper

Mrs. Theresa Corless

Ms. Jane Cowan

Mr. Patrick & Ms. Ramona Cronin

Ms & Mr. Ramona Cronin

Mr. Chris Currelly

Mr. Tim & Mrs. Joanne Daciuk

Mr. Roger Davies  
& Ms. Jasmine Watts

Mr. & Mrs. John Densley

Sylvie Desfossés & Stephane Massé

Dr. John H. & Dr. Fay I. Dirks

Mr. Keshava Dookie  
& Ms. Sharada Kilgour

Mrs. Judy & Mr. Andrew Dunn

Dr. Gordon R. Elliot

Dr. George Elliott & Dr. Noriko Yui

Dr. Rodney & Mr. Bruce Ellis

Maral, Shant, Alec & Hrag Farra

Ms. Guida Fernandes

Mr. Trent Flack

Mr. Tom Friedland  
& Mrs. Jacqueline Frank

Mr. Bill Fung & Ms. Cindy Wong

Mr. John & Mrs. Susan Goddard

Jan Greey

Mr. Everard Hambro

Clarinda J. Hamilton

Mr. James Duhaime  
& Ms. Heather Hannah

Ms. Victoria & Ms. Erin Hannah

Mr. Edmund Roy  
& Mrs. Mary Harvey

Kimberley Heaps

Mrs. Pamela J. Hoiles

Mr. Perry Hromadka

Dr. Eric J. Ireland

Dr. Peter Janetos

Mrs. Frances E. Johnson

Mr. Joel Kaplan  
& Dr. Sheila Stowell

Dr. Sharon Kennedy

Mr. Jeff Ker & Mrs. Estella  
Chapin-Ker

Ms. Norma King-Wilson  
& Ms. Yvonne Chong

Ms. Deb Kritzer

Mr. Donald & Mrs. Karen Lang

Mr. Scott Lauder

Mr. Stephen & Ms Sandra Lauzon

Mr. John B. Lawson

Mr. Neal Lee

Mr. Ross Leslie  
& Ms. Catherine Ashley

Dr. Jody Lewtas  
& Ms. Victoria Lewtas

Mr. Anthony Lisanti

Miss Christina Luczynski

Mr. Lance Lugsdin

Antonio & Janet Maggiacomo

Mr. Marek S. Malicki  
& Mrs. Elvira Sanchez de Malicki

Mr. Donald & Mrs. Pauline Marston

Mr. Wilmot & Mrs. Judith Matthews

Mr. P. O. Maude  
& Ms. Mary McDougall Maude

Mr. Kevin McElcheran  
& Ms. Pam Huff

Catherine McGregor

Ms. Britt & Dr. Leila Mitchell McKee

Marjorie McKinnon

Dr. Martin & Deborah McKneally

Ms Mundy McLaughlin  
& Mr. Alan Belcher

Mr. Dennis & Mrs. Caryl McManus

Mr. Ephry Merkur

Mr. Garry & Mrs. Fanny Moddel

Mr. Roger D. Moore

Mr. Theodore Morris  
& Mrs. Jennifer Goudey

Mr. Gerry & Mrs. Aury Murray

Dr. Mark Nowaczynski  
& Ms. Zabeen Hirji

Ms. Judy Nyman & Mr. Harley Mintz

Ms. Roberta O'Brien

Miss Toshi & Ms. Nobuko Oikawa

Mrs. Julia & Mr. Gilles Ouellette

Mr. Eric E. Parker

Mr. Andrew & Mrs. Ruth Patterson

Poly-Cel Packaging

Mr. Robert & Mr. Jonathan Redhead

Mr. Gordon E. Robison

Dr. Barry Salsberg

Mr. Mike Sentance

Drs. Malcolm & Meredith Silver

Mrs. Margaret Simpson

Mrs. Tracy & Mr. Bruce Simpson

Mr. Glenn Smith  
& Ms. Susan Wortzman

Mr. Michael & Mrs. Doreen Smith

Ms. Wendy Smith

Mr. David & Mrs. Patricia Smukler

Barbara Kee & Paul Sneyd

Mrs. Eduarda Lee Sousa-Lall  
& Mr. Larry Lall

M. J. Speers

Mr. Bruce Sproule

Ms. Diane Stampfler

Mr. Michael Stinson  
& Mrs. Elizabeth Kirby-Stinson

Ms. Michelle Stockwell  
& Mr. Duncan Links

Mr. Richard & Mrs. Heather 
Thomson

Ms. Krista Tucker  
& Ms. Jasmin Tucker

Mr. Peter Webb & Mrs. Joan York

Mr. David White

Mr. David & Miss Diane Woods

Mr. William Woods

Mrs. Kathleen Woollcott

Mr. Richard Worr  
& Ms. Donna Murdoch

Mr. Roberto Yangosian  
& Ms. Claudia Lousararian

Mr. Martin Young

Anonymous (2)

director’s Circle
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James and Louise Temerty Galleries of the Age of Dinosaurs,  
Level 2, Michael Lee-Chin Crystal.  Photo credit: Dattu Photo © ROM

Page 4
Janet Carding, ROM Director & CEO. Photo Credit: AJ Messier © ROM 2012 

March 19 Centennial Celebration, Bonnie Brooks, Chair ROM Trustees, Janet 
Carding, Director & CEO, ROM and David Onley, Lieutenant Governor of Ontario. 
Image # ROM2014_13953_2. Photo credit: Brian Boyle, © ROM 

Page 5
Preparing for The Forbidden City: Inside the Court of China’s Emperors exhibition. 
Image # ROM2014_13953_2. Photo credit: Brian Boyle © ROM

Fungi collected at Mount Mulu in Borneo. Photo credit: Joshua J. See, © ROM

Dr. Jean-Bernard Caron, Curator of Invertebrate Palaeontology, at Marble Canyon in 
Kootenay National Park, B.C. Photo credit: Jean-Bernard Caron, © ROM 
Brenna Wells, a ROM research assistant at Rouge Park BioBlitz 2013. Photo Credit: 
Yasmin Parodi, © ROM

Page 6
Mesopotamia: Inventing Our World, Garfield Weston Exhibition Hall.
Image # ROM2013_13452_22. Photo credit: Brian Boyle, © ROM 

Statue of Ashurnasirpal II, Magnesite (statue), red limestone (base)
Nimrud, Temple of Ishtar Sharrat-niphi, 875 - 860 BCE. BM 118871.  
© The Trustees of the British Museum

Page 7
Portrait of Raja Deen Dayal.  E. Craig, Raja Deen Dayal & Sons studio, Bombay,
April 1904, Gelatin silver print, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India. PH 81.91
© 2011 Courtesy of the Peabody Essex Museum, Salem, Massachusetts

Curiosity and the cat. © Hannes Lochner (South Africa)

Doodle 4 Google Canada grand prize winning entry Sea Telescope by Cindy Tang, 
with Chris O’Neill, Managing Director, Google Canada, Janet Carding, ROM Director 
& CEO, and Kathleen Wynne, Premier of Ontario.

Page 8
Imperial Yellow Bowl, Porcelain with overglaze enamel
Ming Dynasty, Wanli mark and period (1573-1620).  ROM 2013.43.1. This acquisition 
was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable 
Trust. Photo credit: Brian Boyle, © ROM

A robe a l'anglaise French c 1765 , made from a Chinese handpainted silk designed 
for export. The Lillian Williams Collection of 18th Century Fashion. ROM 2014.13.6.1. 
This acquisition was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley 
Stone Charitable Trust. Photo credit: Brian Boyle, © ROM

Caenagnathid theropod, partial skeleton (oviraptor-type dinosaur), ROM 67808.  This 
acquisition was made possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone 
Charitable Trust. Photo credit: David McKay, © ROM

Erbenochile erbeni with Diademaproetus species; Devonian Period (Emsian) - about 
400 million years old, Timrahrhart Formation, Jbel Gara el Zguilma, Morocco 
(30 mm across pygidium) ROM 62896 (Invert Palaeo This acquisition was made 
possible by the generous support of the Louise Hawley Stone Charitable Trust. 
Photo credit: David Rudkin © ROM

Page 9
ROM Friday Night Live, Carbon 14: Climate is Culture, November 1, 2013. Photo 
credit: © Social3 Photography/Electricity Events.

Page 11
The newly renovated Gallery of Korea. Photo credit: David McKay, © ROM

Barrick Gold Corporation Gallery, located in the ROM’s Teck Suite of
Galleries: Earth's Treasures, Level 2, Weston Family Wing. Image # 
ROM2014_13779_4. Photo credit: Brian Boyle, © ROM

Page 13
Dianne Lister, President & CEO, ROM Governors.   
Photo credit: George Whiteside, © ROM
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